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Shanahan, Lucy J.

From: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 7:55 AM
To: tbouchahine@forumgroup.com.au; BPapas@forumgroup.com.au; 

acolbert@forumfinance.com.au
Cc: leaseadmin@gb.smbcgroup.com; andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp
Subject: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021

Importance: High

Hi Tony 

I hope you are keeping safe and well. 

I have been advised that we didn’t receive the Veolia related payments due yesterday of $2,139,000? Can you 
please urgently advise by providing the payment confirmation and/or arrange payment as soon as possible.  

Kind regards, 
Mike 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 
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Shanahan, Lucy J.

From: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 8:12 AM
To: kwang@forumgroup.com.au
Cc: leaseadmin@gb.smbcgroup.com; andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp; 

tbouchahine@forumgroup.com.au; BPapas@forumgroup.com.au; 
acolbert@forumfinance.com.au

Subject: RE: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021

Hi Kathleen 
 
Further to the below, I got an out of office response from Tony. 
 
I would really appreciate you responding as soon as possible to my email below. 
 
Kind regards, 
Mike 
 
Michael Timpany 
SMBC Leasing and Finance, Inc. Sydney Branch 
Level 40, The Chifley Tower, 2 Chifley Square, Sydney, NSW 2000 
Tel: +61 2 9376 1714 | Mob: +61 424 627 724 | e-mail: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp 
 

From: Michael Timpany/SYD/SMBC  
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 7:55 AM 
To: 'Tony Bouchahine' <tbouchahine@forumgroup.com.au>; 'Bill Papas (Forum Group)' <BPapas@forumgroup.com.au>; 
'Alex Colbert' <acolbert@forumfinance.com.au> 
Cc: GBLOLeaseAdmin <leaseadmin@gb.smbcgroup.com>; Andrew Dick/SYD/SMBC <andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp> 
Subject: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Tony 
 
I hope you are keeping safe and well. 
 
I have been advised that we didn’t receive the Veolia related payments due yesterday of $2,139,000? Can you please 
urgently advise by providing the payment confirmation and/or arrange payment as soon as possible.  
 
Kind regards, 
Mike 
 
 
Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 
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Shanahan, Lucy J.

From: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 11:21 AM
To: bchin@fgfs.net.au
Subject: FW: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021

Hi Brandon 
 
Are you able to help with the below? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 8:12 AM 
To: Kathleen Wang <kwang@forumgroup.com.au> 
Cc: GBLOLeaseAdmin <leaseadmin@gb.smbcgroup.com>; Andrew Dick/SYD/SMBC <andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp>; 
'Tony Bouchahine' <tbouchahine@forumgroup.com.au>; 'Bill Papas (Forum Group)' <BPapas@forumgroup.com.au>; 
'Alex Colbert' <acolbert@forumfinance.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021 
 
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

12
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Shanahan, Lucy J.

From: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 12:47 PM
To: accounts@fgfs.net.au
Cc: crollinson@forumgroup.com.au
Subject: RE: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021

Thanks Fiona 
 
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
 

From: FGFS Accounts <accounts@fgfs.net.au>  
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 12:46 PM 
To: Michael Timpany/SYD/SMBC <michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp> 
Cc: Craig Rollinson <crollinson@forumgroup.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021 
 
Hi Michael, 
 
I am really sorry for the payment delay, I will get back to you ASAP once I get any payment confirmation. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

Fiona Yang 
Assistant Accountant | Forum Group Financial Services Pty Ltd 
e: fyang@fgfs.net.au 
Level 5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 
 

From: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp <michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp>  
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 12:43 PM 
To: FGFS Accounts <accounts@fgfs.net.au> 
Cc: Craig Rollinson <crollinson@forumgroup.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021 
 
Hi Fiona 
 
Thanks for the update. I would really appreciate your urgent attention to this late payment. 
 
Many thanks for your help. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 12:40 PM 
To: Michael Timpany/SYD/SMBC <michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp> 
Cc: Craig Rollinson <crollinson@forumgroup.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021 
 
Hi Michael, 
 
Brandon is not working with us now. As Tony is on leave, Craig (cc’d) oversees all the payments. I am still waiting for 
Craig’s confirmation to do the payments.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 11:21 AM 
To: Brandon Chin <bchin@fgfs.net.au> 
Subject: FW: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021 
 
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
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by 
return email, and then destroy all copies of this email. Except where this email indicates otherwise, views expressed in 
this email are those of the sender and not of Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (Sydney Branch). Sumitomo Mitsui 
Banking Corporation (Sydney Branch) does not represent that this email is free of errors, viruses or interference. 
 

Message protected by MailGuard: e‐mail anti‐virus, anti‐spam and content filtering. 
http://www.mailguard.com.au 
 
Report this message as spam  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 12:44 PM
To: acolbert@forumfinance.com.au
Subject: FW: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021

FYI 
 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 3:02 PM
To: accounts@fgfs.net.au; crollinson@forumgroup.com.au
Cc: acolbert@forumfinance.com.au
Subject: RE: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021

Hi Fiona, Craig 
 
Sorry to chase, but payment been made?  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 12:47 PM 
To: 'FGFS Accounts' <accounts@fgfs.net.au> 
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

19



2

 

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
Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 9:13 AM
To: accounts@fgfs.net.au; crollinson@forumgroup.com.au; acolbert@forumfinance.com.au
Cc: leaseadmin@gb.smbcgroup.com; omer_ahmed@gb.smbcgroup.com; 

andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp
Subject: RE: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021*******
Attachments: AUINV730-000070.pdf; FE Aust - SMBC - AURPY730-000102.pdf; FE Aust - SMBC - 

AUINV730-000067.pdf

Hi Fiona 
 
Apologies for the oversight on the missing invoice of AUD163,800. 
 
Please see attached the three invoices to support the total payment due of AUD2,139,000. 
 
Please urgently advise when payment will be made, and also provide the payment confirmation. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 4:47 PM 
To: 'accounts@fgfs.net.au' <accounts@fgfs.net.au>; 'crollinson@forumgroup.com.au' 
<crollinson@forumgroup.com.au>; 'acolbert@forumfinance.com.au' <acolbert@forumfinance.com.au> 
Cc: GBLOLeaseAdmin <leaseadmin@gb.smbcgroup.com>; Omer Ahmed/LF/GB/SMBC 
<omer_ahmed@gb.smbcgroup.com>; Andrew Dick/SYD/SMBC <andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp> 
Subject: FW: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021******* 
 
Hi Fiona 
 
Thanks for the update ‐ can you please urgently arrange payment of the AUD1,975,200 per the invoices you have on 
hand? The difference of AUD163,800 relates to the monthly repayment due on the last drawdown we completed for 
Forum on 26 May 2021. It appears that that this monthly payment has not been included in either of the attached 
invoices, and apologies I haven’t been copied on another invoice raised by our operations team for this additional 
AUD163,800 due.  
 
Omer – can you please urgently also provide a copy of the invoice for the additional AUD163,800 repayment due on 30 
June?  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 4:30 PM 
To: Michael Timpany/SYD/SMBC <michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp> 
Cc: Craig Rollinson <crollinson@forumgroup.com.au>; Alex Colbert <acolbert@forumfinance.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021 
 
Hi Michael, 
 
We only have two outstanding invoices which I attached. The total should be $1,975,200.00. Did I miss any invoices? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 4:26 PM 
To: FGFS Accounts <accounts@fgfs.net.au> 
Cc: Craig Rollinson <crollinson@forumgroup.com.au>; Alex Colbert <acolbert@forumfinance.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021 
 
Thanks Fiona 
 
Do you agree with the payment amount due yesterday of AUD2,139,000? Are you just waiting for Craig’s approval to 
release funds? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 4:21 PM 
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
 
Sorry I just saw your email as today is 1st of the month also new Financial Year, we are a bit busy today.  
 
I have emailed Craig about the payment request, and he must be busy with something at the moment, I am still waiting 
for his confirmation.  
 
I feel so sorry for the payment delay.  
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
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 3:02 PM 
To: FGFS Accounts <accounts@fgfs.net.au>; Craig Rollinson <crollinson@forumgroup.com.au> 
Cc: Alex Colbert <acolbert@forumfinance.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Veolia Payments due 30 June 2021 
 
Hi Fiona, Craig 
 
Sorry to chase, but has payment been made?  
 
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
Level 40, The Chifley Tower

2 Chifley Square, 2000
Australia

Forum Enviro (Australia) Pty Ltd
Level 5
141 Walker Street, NSW 2060
Australia

REPAYMENT NOTICE
THIS IS NOT A TAX INVOICE

Issue Date May 26, 2021
Due Date June 30, 2021
Repayment Notice No. AURPY730-000102
Payment Method Bank Transfer
Currency AUD
Purchase Order No. None

Reference Description Total (AUD)

7310396005-001 Loan Principal
Repayment

133,748.42

7310396005-001 Loan Interest
Repayment

18,751.58

7310396005-002 Loan Principal
Repayment

24,557.09

7310396005-002 Loan Interest
Repayment

3,442.91

7310396006-001 Loan Principal
Repayment

103,919.43

7310396006-001 Loan Interest
Repayment

14,880.57

7310396006-002 Loan Principal
Repayment

39,188.47

7310396006-002 Loan Interest
Repayment

5,611.53

7310396007-001 Loan Principal
Repayment

51,300.23

7310396007-001 Loan Interest
Repayment

7,499.77

7310396008-001 Loan Principal
Repayment

136,692.90

7310396008-001 Loan Interest
Repayment

20,807.10

7310396008-002 Loan Principal
Repayment

38,881.54

7310396008-002 Loan Interest
Repayment

5,918.46

7310396009-001 Loan Principal
Repayment

145,424.18
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Reference Description Total (AUD)
7310396009-001 Loan Interest

Repayment
22,575.82

7310396009-002 Loan Principal
Repayment

27,699.84

7310396009-002 Loan Interest
Repayment

4,300.16

7310396010-001 Loan Principal
Repayment

103,602.56

7310396010-001 Loan Interest
Repayment

16,397.44

7310396011-001 Loan Principal
Repayment

163,275.70

7310396011-001 Loan Interest
Repayment

27,224.30

7310396011-002 Loan Principal
Repayment

27,426.89

7310396011-002 Loan Interest
Repayment

4,573.11

7310396012-001 Loan Principal
Repayment

154,723.48

7310396012-001 Loan Interest
Repayment

26,776.52

7310396012-002 Loan Principal
Repayment

21,823.26

7310396012-002 Loan Interest
Repayment

3,776.74

1,354,800.00

Registered Office and Contact Details
SMBC Leasing and Finance, Inc. Sydney Branch
Level 40, The Chifley Tower
2 Chifley Square, 2000
Australia
Tel +44 20 7786 1741
e-mail leaseadmin@gb.smbcgroup.com

Bank Account Details
SWIFT SMBCAU2S

Account Number 10021103
BSB 911-001
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
Customer GST Registration No. 78 607 484 364

TAX INVOICE

Issue Date May 26, 2021
Due Date June 30, 2021
Invoice No. AUINV730-000067
Payment Method Bank Transfer
Currency AUD
Purchase Order No. None

Reference Description GST Rate Net (AUD) GST (AUD) Total (AUD)

7310396001-001 Lease Rental 10.00000% 274,200.00 27,420.00 301,620.00
7310396002-001 Lease Rental 10.00000% 73,500.00 7,350.00 80,850.00
7310396003-001 Lease Rental 10.00000% 108,000.00 10,800.00 118,800.00
7310396004-001 Lease Rental 10.00000% 108,300.00 10,830.00 119,130.00

564,000.00 56,400.00 620,400.00

Registered Office and Contact Details
SMBC Leasing and Finance, Inc. Sydney Branch
Level 40, The Chifley Tower
2 Chifley Square, 2000
Australia
ABN: 88 327 596 442
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
Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 1:59 PM
To: BPapas@forumgroup.com.au
Cc: acolbert@forumfinance.com.au; andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp; 

mark_rutherford@gb.smbcgroup.com
Subject: RE: SMBC

Dear Bill 
 
Thank you for your email below. 
 
In advance of Monday 5 July, we would appreciate you please providing an update on the nature of your significant 
issues.  
 
Please note that we reserve our rights under the documentation we have in place with Forum Enviro. We are also 
seeking advice on this matter. 
 
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
 

From: Bill Papas (Forum Group) <BPapas@forumgroup.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 10:29 AM 
To: Michael Timpany/SYD/SMBC <michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp> 
Cc: Alex Colbert <acolbert@forumfinance.com.au> 
Subject: SMBC 
 
Dear Mike 
 
I want to inform you that significant issues have arisen on our business that have led to Forum Finance unable to meet 
the timing of its obligations for this month’s receivables. 
 
We are currently working with third parties to advise as to next steps and anticipate an update provided to you by COB 
Monday 5th July. 
 
We kindly ask to wait till then before any action is taken by SMBC in relation to the receivables as we are seeking to find 
commercial terms suitable for all parties. 
Our team will be in touch prior to that timeframe with any updates. 
 
 
Kind regards 
Bill 
 

Bill Papas. Chief Executive Officer  
t. +61 2 9002 4017 e. bpapas@forumgroup.com.au 
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Level 5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060 w. www.forumgroup.com.au 
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Shanahan, Lucy J.

From: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 3:29 PM
To: preet.brar@veolia.com; jane.sandilands@veolia.com; arthur.legrand1@veolia.com
Cc: andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp; john_gilroy@au.smbc.co.jp; raymond_ng@au.smbc.co.jp; 

mark_rutherford@gb.smbcgroup.com
Subject: Forum-Veolia agreements (email 1 of 4)********
Attachments: 47781148(1)_Forum Enviro - MTLA (Waste Management) (23.07.20) [EXECUTED].pdf; 

Forum Enviro - Veolia TLA Authorised Signatories (6 November 2020)  [EXECUTED]
(49358299.1).pdf; 47781123(1)_Forum Enviro - MTLA (Health Management) (23.07.20) 
[EXECUTED].pdf

Hi Preet, Jane and Arthur 
 
Thank you for your call with our team on Monday 5 July 2021. 
 
We would appreciate your urgent confirmation on the validity of the following contracts and email communications 
between Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd and Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd set out in the table and 
attached.  Due to size, please note that the attachments will be provided in four separate emails.  
 
Please note that SMBC Leasing and Finance, Inc. Sydney Branch is considering its position in relation to this matter. 
Accordingly, SMBC Leasing and Finance, Inc. Sydney Branch reserves all of its rights in relation to the relevant 
transactions. 
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Kind regards, 
Mike 
 
Michael Timpany 
SMBC Leasing and Finance, Inc. Sydney Branch 
Level 40, The Chifley Tower, 2 Chifley Square, Sydney, NSW 2000 
Tel: +61 2 9376 1714 | Mob: +61 424 627 724  | e-mail: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp 
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Waste Management
ugIS MasterTechnology Licence Agreement

Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd (ABN 78 607 484 364) of Level5, 14] Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 (“Forum Enviro”) enters into this Master Technology Licence Agreement
with the Customer named below under which the Customer may from time to time request thot Forum Enviro rents Equipment and provides the Services to the Customer on
the terms and conditions of this Master Technology Licence Agreement and the applicable TLA Schedule

Master Technology Licence Agreement No. FEA -VEO Oa | O(\W

Customer Details

Customer Name Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd

ABN .20 051 316 584
 

 

 

 

  

Trading Name

Address Level 4, Pirrama Road Pyrmont, NSW Postcode .2009

Postal Address Postcode

Contact Name Laurie Kozlovic Telephone

Contact Email Billing Email

Preferred Method of Contact LJ Mail a) Email

Authorised Signatories for Customer

Authorised Signatory 1 Authorised Signatory 2 (leave blankif not applicable)
Le#

Signattreof Authorised Signatory 1

Laurie Kozlovic
Print name ofAuthorised Signatory 1

Signature of Authorised Signatory 2

Print nameofAuthorised Signatory 2

Customer's Acceptance

By signing this Master Technology Licence Agreement, the Customer acknowledges and agreesthat it has had the opportunity and hasread,

understood and agreed to all of the terms in this Master Technology Licence Agreementinclusive of all clauses numbered 1 to 26 andfurther agrees

that this Master Technology Licence Agreement together with any TLA Schedules accepted by us constitute the entire agreement betweenus, that

no other representations have beenrelied upon by the Customerin entering into this Master Technology Licence Agreement andthatall information

provided by the Customerin this Master Technology Licence Agreementor in connection withit, is true and correct.

EXECUTED as an agreement

 

 

 

 

 

  

EXECUTEDin accordancewith section 127 of the Corporations Act 2007 (Cth) 7

Company Name Veolia EnvironmentalServices (Australia) Pty Ltd ABN rophtayhst

First Director Name Daniel Conlon ___ Signature

Date

Second Director Name Gurpreet Brar Signature f+

Date @v.er, Vo
 

Forum Enviro's Acceptance

Signed on behalf of Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd (ABN 78 607 484 364)

Forum Enviro's Authorised Officer 3/¢e.  s77 7748

“Se Date £3f.7fae!Signatureig Ss

fl lof 4 IMTLAWM Version! / Jul.2020 =6A
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OFFERS
You may submit a TLA Scheduletousif you wish to rent Equipment.
The submission of a TLA Schedule by youto us constitutes anirrevocable offer from
you to rent the Equipment describedin that TLA Schedule from us on the terms and
conditions of clauses numbered 4 to 26(inclusive) of this Master Technology Licence
Agreementand that TLA Schedule(‘Offer’).

ACCEPTANCEOF OFFERS
We may acceptorreject an Offerin our absolute discretion.
We mayimpose conditionsprior to the acceptanceof an Offer, including but not
limited to, requiring any third party guarantee to be given by someone nominated by
you and acceptable to us.
Wemayonly accept an Offer, and become boundto the Offer, by signing the
applicable TLA Schedule. That is the only way in which we may(or may be deemed to
have) accepted anOffer.
ATLA is constituted by us signing a TLA Schedule. Each TLA Ttepresents a separate
agreement betweenus andyouin respectto the Equipment describedin the
applicable TLA Schedule andincorporates clauses numbered 4 to 26 (inclusive) of this
Master Technology Licence Agreement.

AUTHORISED SIGNATORIES
You authorise any of the Authorised Signatories to do the following on your behalf:
(a) sign any TLA Schedule andenterinto any TLA;
(6) agree to any special conditions which we require in a TLA Schedule;
(c) make declarations or sign acknowledgements or other documents that we

require in relation to any TLA; and
(d) aang else in relation to this Master Technology Licence Agreementor any

A.

TERM AND COMMENCEMENT
The Term beginsonthefirst day of the calendar month immediately following the
CommencementDate and continuesuntil expiry of the Term in accordancewith the
provisions of this clause 4, unless the TLA is terminatedearlier under clause 14.2.
If you wish the TLA to terminate on the expiration of the Term you must provide at
least 3 months (and no more than 6 months)prior written notice before the end of the
Term, otherwise the TLA will be automatically extendedfor an additional 6 calendar
months (“Extension Term’).
if the TLA is extended underclause 4.2 you mayterminate the TLA from the expiration
of the Extension Term bygiving us at least 1 month's prior written notice.If you do
not give usthis notice, the TLA will be extendedfora further Extension Term and this
provision will continue to apply to each successive Extension Term.

We mayterminate the TLA atanytime from the expiration of the original Term by
giving youatleast 1 month's prior written notice.
Any notice of termination given by youwill only take effect from the date on which
the next Usage Chargeis due after expiration of the required notice period and you
will remain liable for payment of the Usage Chargesuntil the termination notice takes
effect and for any Usage Chargesaccruedin thatperiod.

DELIVERY OF EQUIPMENT AND RISK

Following acceptance ofthe Offer underclause2.3, wewill deliver andinstall the
Equipment.

You agree that you have satisfied yourself as to the identity, condition, merchantable
quality andfitness for your purpose of the Equipment.

You agreethat, subject to clause 10, you are responsible for the care of the Equipment
and that youare responsible to ensure that the Equipmentis used only in accordance
with the manufacturer's instructions and recommendations and any user or operating
manuals, and that the Equipmentis kept in good working order.
You agreethat risk in the Equipment passes to you on delivery.

OUR OWNERSHIP RIGHTS

The Equipmentis our property atall times. You are a bailee of the Equipmentonly
and havenoright to purchaseor acquire anyinterest in it. You agree thatwe are the
ownerof the Equipment.

You agree that we may have enteredinto the TLA in any capacity we choseincluding
as the agentof an undisclosed principal and that we may chargeor dealwith our
interests in the TLA or the Equipmentin any waywithout notice to you subject to your
tights under the TLA.

PAYMENT OF USAGE CHARGES AND OTHER AMOUNTS
We will invoice the Usage Chargesfor each Billing Period in advance, with thefirst
invoice issued on the CommencementDate andthereafteronthefirst day of each
Billing Period.

You must pay us the Usage Chargesfor each Billing Period within 30 days of the
commencementof thatBilling Period.
Your obligation to pay the Usage Charges and to pay any other money due under the

TLA is absolute and unconditional. Withoutlimitation your paymentobligationswill
continue notwithstanding any defect in, breakdown,accident,theft or damageto or
non-performance ofthe Equipment.If we owe you any money(including underclause
10.11), you maybring a claim for this amount against us but maynot exercise any set-
off, counterclaim or deduction.

Your payment obligations are absolute and are not subject to reduction or set off for
any reason.

The Usage Charges must be paid by direct debit and all other amounts payable
must be paid by either direct debit or electronic funds transfer in accordance with our
payment procedures asnotified to you from time to time, unless we agree otherwise in
writing.

A payment you maketo usis not considered to have been made until we have
received it in cleared funds.

You must pay interest to us on any money payable under the TLA but unpaid when
due,including on any damagespayable in connection withit, at the Default Rate.
You must poy or reimburseusforall duties, taxes (including goods and services tax)
and other governmentcharges which are payable by you orus in connection with the
Equipment,its use, possession or operation or which are payable in connection with
the TLA.
In this subclause "GST","Input Tax Credit*, “Input Taxed” and "Taxable Supply” have
the same meaningsas under a New Tax System (Goods and Services) Act 1999 {Cth).
Unless an amountin the TLA is expressed to beinclusive of GST, if we are, or become
liable to pay GST in relation to o Taxable Supply made to you in connection with the
TLA,then in addition to any other amounts payable or consideration provided by you,
you must at the sametime pay to us an amount equalto the amount of GST we have
to pay, however we must reduce this amount by the amountof anyInput Tax Credit
that we are entitled to claim in respect of the payment, cost, expense,orliability.
You agree that the Usage Charges may be reviewed annually and we mayincrease
the Usage Charges to offset any increase in the costto us of performing our
obligations under the TLA.Anincrease in the Usage Charges underthis clausewill
take effect from the relevant anniversary of the CommencementDate or on such later
date as we nominate, provided we have given you atleast 30 days priornotice of the
increase.
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MasterTechnology Licence Agreement
You must pay usall costs and expenses including legal costs which weincurin
exercising anyof our rights under the TLA including any amountwe payto release a
lien claimed by anyone over Equipment,or to remedy any breachof your obligations
underthe TLA.
If youfail to pay any amount owing under the TLA on time we may stop providing
the Repair and MaintenanceService and or the Consumables until all outstanding
amounts have beenpaidin full.

YOUR WARRANTIES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
You acknowledge and agree that clauses7, 8.2, 9, 10.1, 10.3, 10.5, 108, 10.15 to 10.21
inclusive and 11.4 are fundamentaltermsof the TLA.
You warrant to us that: (a) all information which you havegivenusis correct and not
misleading; (b)in entering into the TLA you have notrelied upon any conduct of or
statement madeby us or anyone acting on our behalf concerning the effect on you
of your entry into the TLA, yourfinancialaffairs or taxation position, the classification
of this transaction underthe Australian Accounting Standards, the quality of the
Equipment,its suitability for any purpose orits performance;(c) the Equipmentwill
be used solely or mainly for the purposeof carrying on your business and notfor any
other purpose;(d) you havesatisfied yourself that the Equipment complies withits
description,is in good working order and condition,is of merchantable quality and
suitablefor your purposes and that you have relied on your ownskill and judgement
in choosing the Equipment; (e) You are authorised to enter into this Master Technology
Licence Agreement andthe TLA Schedule andin doing so are not in breach of any
authorisations or regulations affecting or controlling you or your business; (f) unless
statedin the CustomerDetails section of this Master Technology Licence Agreement,
you havenot enteredinto the TLA asthe trustee of anytrust; and (g) You are not
Insolvent andwill not becomeInsolvent during the Term,
You acknowledgethatthis Master Technology Licence Agreement and the TLA
Schedule sets out the whole of the agreement between usin respectof the
Equipmentand thatyouare not entitled to any compensation or remedyin
connection with the performanceorservicing of the Equipment, warranties or the
use or other benefits which you may or may not be obtain from the Equipment or any
related services which are not expressly provided forin the TLA.
You acknowledgethatthe Usage Charges mayinclude amounts for any commissions,
fees or other remuneration that we have paid orwill Pay on account of the TLA
including any commission payable to any broker, agent, dealer or other Person who
introducesyou to us or us to you.

You acknowledge that the moneys payable under the TLA may include a Payout
componentfrom previous agreements.

INSURANCE
You must atall times from the CommencementDateuntil the Equipmentis returned
to us, maintain public liability insurance forinjury or damage caused bytheuse of
the Equipment, property insurance against loss or damageto the Equipmentforall
tisks ot its Market Value (and we maynotify you whatthis amount should be) and any
otherinsurancepolicies which we reasonably require.
Boththeinsurer and the termsof the Insurance must be approved by usin writing.
You must noteourinterests on all policies as a co-insured and produce the policy
documents,certificates of currency or proof of payment whenever we request you to
do so.

You must not: a) fail to do or de anything which may resultin anyInsurance claim
being refused or not metin full; (b) vary any Insurance in any material respect without
our consent; or(c) enforce, conduct, settle or compromise any Insurance claim without
Our consent.

You must notify us ofall circurnstances which mayentitle a claim to be made under
any Insurance.

You must forward to us any proceeds or any paymentofany entitlement sent to you
under any Insurance unless we agree otherwise. Any amount we receive underthis
clause may be applied by us towardsthe repair or replacementof the Equipment, or
the reduction of yourliability to us, at our discretion.

Any money we receive underanyInsurance forloss or damage to the Equipment
which is not applied toward the repair or replacementof the Equipmentwill be
applied asfollows:(a) first in reimbursing any costs incurred by usin obtaining or
attempting to obtain anyof this money; (b) second,in reduction of any amount
payable by you under clauses14, 15, or 16; (c) third, in refunding any amountyou have
Paid to us underclauses 14, 15,or 16; and(qd)finally, the balanceif any is for us to keep.

USE, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
You must only use the Equipmentfor the purpose for whichit was designed andin
accordance with the manufacturer's instructions and any user or operator manuals
including but notlimited to instructions in connection with the maximum capacity of
the Equipment.

The Usage Chargesincludethe provision of the Repair and Maintenance Service and
the Consumablesfor the Equipmentby us.

You must otherwise maintain the Equipment in good working order and condition
atall times and in accordance with the manufacturer's specifications and
recommendationsand this clause 10.
Wewill provide sufficient Consumables required for the continued operationof the
Equipment.

You acknowledgethat the Equipmentrequires the use of a Conducting Agent
which must be replenishedfrom time to time in accordancewith the manufacturer's
instructions. Wewill replenish the Equipment with the Conducting Agentas required
following receiptof your notification. You agreeto notify us promptly upon the
Equipment indicating that a Conducting Agent requires replenishing.
The Repair and MaintenanceServiceis available each Business Day between8:30
am to 4:30pm andincludesthe provision of spare parts unless excluded by clause
10.14.

The Repair and Maintenance Service includes a monthly inspection check service
by us to ascertain that the Equipmentis operating within the manufacturer's
specifications.
if we ascertain that the Equipmentrequires any repair or maintenanceduring a check
service underclause 10.7 wewill carry out such repair or maintenance at no cost
subject to this clause 10.

You must advise us immediately by email or such other method that we maynotify
youfrom timeto timeif you are aware or ought reasonably to have been awarethat
the Equipment wasnotfunctioning to its specifications.
Provided you are not in breach ofthis clause 10 or the TLA,if the Equipmentis not
operating within the manufacturer's specifications wewill rectify the Equipment within
a reasonable timeof receiving your notice underclause 109.
If the Equipmentis not operable due to a fault in the Equipmentfor any period of
more than 24 hours from receipt of a notice under clause 109 received on a Business
Day or within 24 hours of the commencementof the next Business Dayfollowing such
notice received on a non Business Day then you agree that at our option we may
either;
(a) arrangefor the removal and disposal of any excess waste which could not be

processed by the Equipmentwhilst it was inoperable ourselves and atour cost;
or
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(o) pay youthecosts of you arranging the removal anddisposalof any excess
waste which could not be processed by the Equipmentwhilst it was inoperable.

You agree thatyourright to any compensation by wayof damagesorotherwisein
relation to the Equipment being inoperableis limited to yourrights to have the excess
waste removed and disposedoforfor us to payfor you to arrangeits removal and
disposal under clause 10.11 and you release usfom anyfurther claim or obligations.
The Repair and Maintenance Service does notinclude service outside of the hours in
clause 10.6 orservice or maintenance excluded underclause 10.14.Ifwe supply you
with parts orservice or Consumables whichis not includedin the Maintenance and
Repair Service you must reimburse usfor the costs of Providing that service oritem at
ourthencurrentretail price for the item or at our then current hourly rate for provision
of that service as applicable.
The Repair and MaintenanceService doesnot include maintenanceor repoir that:
(a) you request to be carried out any time other than during the hours of 8:30 am

to 4:30 pm on a Business Day;
{b) which is required because materials other than those approved by usfor use in

the Equipmentwere used or because modifications,alterations or repairs were
Carried out by others without our consent;

(c)__ which is required becauseof your neglect of the Equipment,or due to damage
or misuse by you contrary to the manufacturer’s recommendations and
instructions or contrary to any user or operator's manualor which is required
due to any other breachby you ofthis clause 10.

You must only allow suitably qualified, trained and experienced personnel to operate
the Equipment.
The Equipment must remain in your personal control atall times and you must not
enterinto any agreement with anyonein relation to the Equipmentor do anything
which may prejudice ourrights in the Equipment.
You must only allow qualified personnel to undertake any repairs or other service to
the Equipment and not do anything which may cause such personto believe that we
will be responsible for that person’s account.

You must not make any alterations or additions to the Equipment.
You must not remove the Equipmentfrom the location set out in the TLA Schedule
withoutourprior written consent which wewill not withhold unreasonably but which
may be conditional.Ifwe consentto the relocation of the Equipmentthe relocation
must be performedbyusor by service providers nominated by us and you agree to
Paythe cost of such relocation at our then current rates.

You must keep the Equipment secure from theft or damage andnot do or allow
anything to be done whichis likely to jeopardiseits safety, condition or value.

You agree that we may carry out any repairs to the Equipment weconsider
necessary or desirable or replace the Equipmentwith equipmentofsimilar or greater
capacity or functionality, at any time and at our sole discretion. You also agree
that we mayinstall such other enhancements ar make such other changesto the
Equipment as we deem necessary or desirable at our sole discretion to enhance
the performanceorreliability of the Equipment. You agree to give us access to your
premises for the purposessetoutin this clouse 10.21 on receipt of reasonable notice,

YOUR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS
You must notify us immediately of any changein your address.

You must ensure we have access to any premises where the Equipmentis located
andproduceit for our inspection,for testing, or so that we may exercise ourrights in
relation to it, at any time we request you to do so. Wewill give you reasonable prior
notice unless we consider we must act quickly in order to protect ourinterests in the
Equipment.

You must notify us immediately following any loss or damageto the Equipment.
You must not assign the TLA,or any of yourrights underit withoutourprior written
consent and any purported assignment without such consentwill be invalid and of
no effect.
You must provide us with copies of yourfinancial statements and other information
reasonably requested by us during the Term.

You indemnify us on demand:{a) against any claims andany costs arising in
connection with the use, operation or your possession of the Equipment; (b) against
any claims, costs, losses or damagewesufferor incur in connection with your breach
of the TLA or the TLA being terminated before the endof the Term.

Youindemnify us, our agents and our employees against allloss {includingloss of
bargainorprofit), damage,liabilities, costs, taxes, charges and expenses(including
legal expensesona full indemnity basis) of whatever kind or naturearising directly or
indirectly from: (a) any claim or demand madeby third party; and (b) any damage
to property or deathoforinjury to any person, suffered or sustainedin connection
with the Equipment.
You must notsell, hire, dispose, sublet, or part with possessionof, or create or permit
to subsist any security interest thatis not in our favourin, the Equipment or any
interest in the Equipment or agree or attempt to do so without our prior written
consent.
You must,if requested by us, provide written confirmation to us from any person to
whom you have grantedany security interests (including over any of your assets or
undertakings) that such person acknowledges that:(a) the Equipment belongsto us;
(b) that we may remove the Equipmentin accordancewiththe terms of the TLA; and
(c) the Equipmentis not subject to any security interest held by such person.

IMPLIED WARRANTIES ANDLIMITATION OFLIABILITY
To thefull extent permitted by law all express and implied terms, conditions and
warranties (other than any set outin the TLA) are excluded. We arenotliable for
any damage,injury or loss to any personor property arising out of the possession,
operationor use of the Equipment. Whetheror not Schedule 2 of the Competition
and ConsumerLaw 2010 (Cth)or any law ofsimilar effect applies, our liability for
anything related to the Equipmentandits use including damage or economic and
consequentialloss is limited to the maximum extent permitted by law. In any event
ourliability is limited to either:(a) the replacement or the cost of the replacement
of the relevant Equipment;or(b) the repair or the cost of repair of the relevant
Equipment, at our option and in the caseof anyservices;(c) the resupply of the
services; or {d) paymentofthe cost of the resupply of those services, at our option.
Except asprovided in clause 12.1, we will not be liable to you or any person
claiming under you in contract,tort or otherwisefor or in respect of any, indirect, or
consequentialloss, suffered by you or any other personarising in connection with the
TLA,its performance, any delayin its performance or non-perfarmance due to our
negligence or default or any error (whether negligent or not)in information supplied
to youeither before or after the date of this Master Technology Licence Agreement
in connectionwithit, the Equipment, or the Services.

DEFAULT EVENTS
A Default Event occursif: (a) You fail to pay any one or more Usage Chargesin
whole or in part and also fail to comply with any subsequentnotice by us requiring
paymentto be made;(b) Youfail to pay any one or more Usage Chargesin whole
orin part andalso fail to comply with any subsequent undertaking(written or oral)
givenby you to us in respect of that default: (c) You default in complying with any

of your obligationsin clause9 (Insurance); (d) You purport to assign or in any way
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dealwith the Equipmentor any of your rights under the TLA; (e) the Equipmentis
lost or destroyed or we form the opinion that the Equipmentis so damagedasto
makeits repair uneconomical; (f) You default in complying with any otherobligation
under the TLA and that default is not remedied within 14 days of us giving you notice
of the default; (g) You are a corporation andactionis taken by youor another
Person on the basis that you are Insolvent; (h) You are anindividual and you die or
becomeincapable of managing your ownaffairs by reason of mentalillness or other
condition; {i) You are a partnership and that partnershipis dissolved or application
is madeto a court forits dissolution, () You are a trustee andthereis a changein
wustee orthetrust ends; (k) the holder of any security given at any time over any
of your assets becomesentitled to exercise any powersarising on default pursuant
to that security or otherwise takes action to enforce the security;(I) an event
describedin (g) to {k) occurs in relation to any guarantorof your obligations under
the TLA orthe guarantorif an individual, becomes or becomes liable to be declared
a bankrupt; (m) any warranty given byyou in connection with any Agreementis
false; (n) due to. a changein any Controlling Person we have determined {acting
reasonably) that there has been a changein the credit risk associated with the TLA
from that assessed before the TLA wasenteredinto and no agreementis made with
you as to o changeto the termsof the TLA satisfactory to us; or (0) a "Default Event”
occurs under any other TLA between you andus.

OURRIGHTS UPON A DEFAULT EVENT

If a Default Event occurs, you will be deemed to have repudiated the TLA.
If a Default Event occurs, we will be entitled to terminate the TLA by written notice
to youor, if we consider that the Equipmentor our rights upon termination may be
adversely affected if we do not immediately take possession of the Equipment, we
May terminate the TLA by taking or attempting to take possession of the Equipment
without giving you written notice in advance of termination.
Upontermination underclause 14.2, you are immediately liable to pay us, without
needofprior demand and both by wayofliquidated damagesarising from the
Default Event and from early termination of the TLA, the Recoverable Amount
together with any other amounts payable under the TLA.

If we terminate the TLAfollowing a Default Event describedin clause13.1 (e),
the amount payable under clause 14.3 will be the Recoverable Amountplus, as
compensation for the loss, destruction and/or damageofthe Equipment, the Market
Value which the Equipment would havehadifit had not beenlost, destroyed or so
damaged, assuming thatit wasin excellent conditionfor its age prior to that event.

OBLIGATIONSATTHE END OF HIRING

At the end of the TLA (howsoeverthat occurs) you must return the Equipment to us
in good working order and good condition(fair wear and tear excepted). We are
entitled to possession of the Equipment and you must immediately give us access
to uninstall and remove the Equipmentat your cost anddoall things necessary to
transfer to us any registration,licence orcertificate in connection with the Equipment
including paying all fees costs or duties connected with doing so.
If the Equipment is not returned to us at the end of the TLA(with or without our
consent) you must payus by wayof rental or as damagesfor yourfailure to return
the Equipment an amount equalto one day’s proportion of the Usage Chargesfor
each day until the Equipmentis returned to us.

If you do not return the Equipmentto us when you are dueto do so and we are
notable to recoverpossessionofit within a reasonable time we may, after giving
written notice to yourlast notified address, declareit to be lost and you must pay
us compensationforthis loss calculated as at the date of such declarationin
accordancewith clause 14.4.

VALUE OF EQUIPMENT ON TERMINATION
Whenthe Equipmentis returned to our possession upon any termination {whether
early or not) you must pay the amountwe notify you as being:(a) the difference
betweenthe Market Value of the Equipment and the Market Value of other
equipmentofthe same typewhichis in good condition for a similar age; or (b) at our
choice, and providedthis is less than the amount which would be payable under (a),
the cost of repairing the Equipmentto such a condition.
Upon early termination underclause 14.2, we will credit you with any amount by
whichthe net proceedsofany sale of the Equipment(after deduction of all costs
and expensesofsale including storage) exceed the amount which we haveprovided
for in our records asthe valueof the Equipmentat the expiration of the Term but
after that value has been rebated by application of the Rebate Rate over the period
betweenthe date of the termination and the date whenthe Term would have
expired.

COMMISSIONS
You agree that we may pay a commission, fee or other remuneration to any broker,
agent, dealer or other person whointroduces youto us orus to you.

APPROPRIATION OF PAYMENTS
We may apply any money received from you or from anyone also on your bohalf, to
any money owing by you to us whetherin connection with anyTLA or otherwise, and
we maydisregard any directions you give us as to how that money is to be applied.
AGENCY AND TRUST

We mayenter into the TLA as agentfor another person (whether disclosed or not)
and such other person may have, or may acauiretitle to, or property or aninterest in
the Equipmentor ourrights under the TLA.

If you enterinto the TLA asthetrustee of any trust you acknowledge, agree and
tepresent that the TLA binds you both personally and also in your capacity as
trustee, that you have power and authority underthe trust to enterinto the TLA,
that you havetherightto be fully indemnified out of the trust property (ahead
of the beneficiaries) forall liabilities you incur under the TLA and youwill notify us
immediately upon becoming aware that you are to be or have been replaced as the
trustee,

CERTIFICATES AND NOTICES
Any notice required to be served underthe TLA will be deemed to have been
properly servedif left at or sent by prepaid post to the last known address or sent by
facsimile to the last notified facsimile number, of the addressee.
Any notice sent by pre-paid post will be taken to have been received three (3) days
after the date of posting and anyfacsimile will be taken to have been received when
the transmitting machine records that a successful transmission has been made.
You must advise us in writing as soon as practicable if you change your address,
phone numberor facsimile number.

POWERS YOU GIVE US

You give us and our employees authority to do, without notice to you, anything
considered by us to be reasonably necessary to give effect to the TLA including the
completion or correction of any details ina TLA Schedule, or the doing of anything
you should have done underthe TLA and anything we consider to be reasonably
necessary to protect our rights under the TLA.

Ourrights underclause 21.1 include but are notlimited toall rights necessary andfull
power to sue for and recover any claimsfor loss or damageto the Equipment under
any Insurance or otherwise, to compromise any such claim in your nameorin the
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names of You and Us andto give effective releases and receiptsin respect of anysuch claim.
Youindemnify us against any loss, damage,costs or claims suffered or incurred by usarising out of actions authorised underthis clause 21.
PERSONAL PROPERTY AND SECURITIES ACT 2009 (CTH) ("PPSA")
Unless the context requires otherwise, the termsusedin this clause have the
Meanings given to them in the PPSA.
We maytake all such steps as we consider appropriote to register, protect and
Perfect our positionin respect of the Equipment and the TLA underthe PPS Lawincluding the registration of one or more financing statements.
You acknowledgethat we may register one or morefinancing statementsin relation
to our Security Interests under the TLA,
You waive yourrights to receive notice of anyverification statement telating to theregistration of a financing statementor any financing changestatementto the
extent permitted under the PPSA.
We mayby notice to you at anytime, require you to do any ofthe following things:
(a) takeall steps, and sign all necessary documents to perfect, protect, record or

better secure our Security Interest;
(b) reimburse usfor our costs incurred in attending to registration of our Security

Interest under the PPS Law; and
{c) ensure that the TLA and anySecurity Interestis enforceable by us against you

or any third party.
You agree that we are not required to give you anynotices or provide copies of
any documents required to be given underthe PPSA and you consent and agree towaive anyrights: (a) to receive such notices or documents (including butnotlimited
to, sections 95, 118, 121 (4), 125, 127, 129, 130, 132, 134(2), 135, 136(3), (4) and (5), 138 (bo)(4),142 and 143 ofthe PPSA); (b) to receive a statementof account under section!32(4)
of the PPSA;or(c) to receive details of the amounts Paid to other secured parties
in a statementof account undersection 132(1) of the PPSA and have no rights by
referenceto or undersections 125, 142, and 143 of the PPSA,unless the tight or
tequirementto provide a notice or document cannot be excludedby law.
You and we agree notto discloseinformation of the kind set outin section 275(1) of
the PPSA,exceptin the circumstancesrequired by sections 275(7)(b) to (e). You agree
youwill not authorise the disclosureofinformation undersection 275(7)(c) or request
information undersection 275(7)(d) without our prior written approval. However,
nothing in the TLA prevents a disclosure by us thatis tequired to comply with our
other obligations under the PPSA andto the extent permitted by the PPSA nothing
Prevents us from making such disclosuresin response to a request made by a party
whois notan interested person under section 275(9)of the PPSA,
GENERAL PROVISIONS
No delay,or the granting of any timeor other indulgenceby uswill affect our tights
to enforce your obligationsorto exercise any of our rights underthe TLA.
No waiverofourrights may be implied from anything doneor omitted to be done
by us. Any express waiver by us of anyrightwill not be deemed to extend to any
continuing orrecurring default by you of your obligations.
Every provision of the TLA is independentof every otherprovision. Any provision that
is prohibited or unenforceablein anyjurisdictionis to the extent of the prohibition
or unenforceability, deemed removed without invalidating so far as possible the
temainder ofthe provisions.

APPLICABLE LAW
This Master Technology Licence Agreement and the TLA is governed by the laws of
the state of New South Wales andthe parties submitto the jurisdiction of the courts
of that State.

PRIVACY AND CREDIT REPORTING
Ourprivacy policy and credit reporting policy (together,(“Information Disclosure
Policies’) are available on our website at www.forumgroup.com.au, or we can provide
written copies to you on request. The Information Disclosure Policies detail how we
may collect and use PersonalInformation.
If you provide PersonalInformationtousin relation to anythird party whois an
individual("Affected Individual") (e.g. as applicable, any director, employee or
other staff member, employer, accountantor guarantor) when dealing with us, you
acknowledge and agree to:
(a) make any Affected Individual awarethat(i) their Personalinformation has been

collected, and maybe usedanddisclosed,by us for the Purposes of your
dealings with us (including,as relevant, to assess your applications for credit
and to provide you with our products and services);(ii) you may not be able to
obtain relevant products orservices from usif you or the Affected Individual's
PersonalInformation is not providedtous;(iii) their PersonalInformationwill be
held, used and disclosed consistently with ourInformation Disclosure Policies;
and {iv) they havevariousrights relating to their PersonalInformation held by us
(such as to request accesstoit) which they canexercise by contacting us using 262
the details in our Information Disclosure Policies:

(b) refer the Affected Individualto our Information Disclosure Policies available on
our website at www.forumgroup.com.auor provide eachAffected Individual
with o copyof the Information Disclosure Policies; and

(c) take reasonable steps to comply with any reasonable request from us to
provide each Affected Individualwith a copy of any otherprivacy related
Notification that we may provideyoufrom timeto time.

MEANING OF WORDSANDINTERPRETATION
Wordsused in these terms have the meaning given below:

Acceptance Date meansthe date on which the TLA Scheduleis signed by us.

Authorised Signatory means:
(a) the individuals specified as Authorised Signatories in the Customer Details

section of this Master Technology Licence Agreement; and
(0) any otherindividual(s) as you advise usin writing from time to time are

Authorised Signatories (together with evidence of the due appointmentof
those individuals as Authorised Signatories).

Billing Period meanstheBilling Period set outin the TLA Schedule.

Business Day means Monday to Friday excluding statutory and public holidaysin
the location of the Equipment.

Commencement Date means the CommencementDateset outin the TLA
Schedule,or if that is blank, the Acceptance Date.
Conducting Agent means any material or additive required to be added to the
waste loaded into the Equipmentin order to process that waste.
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Controlling Person meansany person or persons whodirectly orindirectly and
either alone or togetherwith other persons, Maycontrolyou, including without
limitation the capacity to determine the outcomeof decisions about yourfinancial
Gnd operating policies but does notincludethe directors of a publiclylisted
company.

Consumables means any Conducting AgentorFiltering Agentrequired for the
operation of the Equipment.

Default Event meansan event describedin clause 13.
Default Rate meansthe 90 day bankbill rate published by Westpacits successors
Or assignsfrom time to time plus 5% per annum calculated on the outstanding
amount at such intervals as we determine capitalised annually.
Equipment meansthe “Equipment" describedin the TLA Schedule andincludes any
part of it togetherwith all spare parts, or enhancements which may beincorporated
in the Equipmentduring the currency of the TLA or any replacement Equipment
Provided during the currency the TLA.

Filtering Agent means any material or additive required to be installed or loaded
into the Equipmentforits continued and efficient use or operation in connection with
Gir filtration.

Insurance meansanyinsurance policy or cover fequired to be obtained by you
underclause 9

Insolvent means bankrupt, in teceivership,in receivership and management,in
liquidation or provisionalliquidation, under administration, wound upor subject to
any arrangement,assignmentor composition, or protected from creditors under any
statute or unable to pay your debts as and whentheyfall due or an eventof default
(howeverdefined) occurs under any other financing arrangement whether by way
ofloan,lease,hiring agreement, or other financing arrangementto which you are a
Party, or you repudiate such financing arrangement.
Market Value of the Equipment meansthe value of the Equipment as determined
by a person nominatedby us as being experienced in the valuation of equipmentof
G type similar to the Equipment.

MasterTechnology Licence Agreement meansthis document.
Offer has the meaning givenin clause 1.2.

PersonalInformation has the same meaning asin the PrivacyAct 1988 (Cth).
Rebate Rate means the rate that when applied to a future Usage Charge or the
value of the Equipmentwill ensure that wewill receive the samerate of pretax
return after that discounting that we would have received from the TLA ifall Usage
Charges and other payments had been paid on their respective due dates and we
tecewed the Equipmentbackin its required condition on thelast day of the Term or
the Extension Term (as applicable).

Recoverable Amountmeansthetotalofthe following:(a) the sum of any Usage
Charges due but unpaid asat the dateof termination;plus (b) the sum of the Usage
Charges which would butfor the termination have become owing for the balance
of the Term (after the deduction of stamp duty and GST where applicable, and a
reasonable reduction for savings wewill make [if any) because we no longer have
to provide the Repair and MaintenanceService), discounted by the RebateRate:
plus (c) any other amount due but unpaid under the TLA; plus (d) any additionalloss
(including anylossofprofit, cost or expense as determined by us) which weincurin
breaking or varying any arrangement we madein orderto fund the Equipment for
the Term.

Repair and Maintenance Service means a repair and maintenanceservice for the
Equipmentin accordancewith clause10.

Services meansthe services to be provided by usin accordancewith the TLA.
Term means the “Term” in months specified in the TLA Schedule and beginsin
accordancewith clause 4.1.

TLA mecns an agreement between us and you formed in accordancewith clause 2
for the rent of the Equipmentdescribedin the applicable TLA Schedule.
TLA Schedule means a documentdelivered by youto us substantially in the form of
the Annexure. A reference to a TLA Schedulein relation to any Equipmentor o TLAis
reference to the TLA Schedule describing that Equipment and forming part of that
TLA.

Usage Charge means the "Usage Charge" specified in the TLA Schedule.

WeandUsor we and us meansForum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd and includes our agents
and other authorised representatives.

You and Youror you and your meansthe person namedas the Customerin the
Customer Details section of this Master Technology Licence Agreement and each
and every one of them jointly and severally,
Waste Materialincludesall ial or additives loaded into the Equipment.
In theinterpretation of this Master Technology Licence Agreement and the TLA:
(a) the singularincludes the plural and vice versa;
(b) any genderincludes the other genders;

{c) a person includesanindividual, body corporate, partnership or governmental
corporation, authority or any other typeof legal entity;

{d) areference to a party includes that party's successors, Personal legal
tepresentatives and permitted assigns;

{e) anywarranty, obligation orright which binds or benefits two (2) or more persons
under the TLA bindsor benefits those personsjointly and severally and a
feference to that personis reference each of them separately and every 2 or
moreof them jointly;

(f)} the word “including” is not limiting;
(g) areference to alegislative provisionorlegislation (including subordinate

legislation) is to that provision orlegislation as amended,re-enacted or
replaced, and includes any subordinatelegislation issued underit;

(h) all monetary amounts arein Australian dollars, unless otherwise stated;
() headings are for convenience only and do notaffect the interpretation, or form

Part of, the TLA;

()  aclause, party, schedule or annexureis a reference to a clause, party, schedule
or annexure of this Master Technology Licence Agreement; and

(k) __if there is any inconsistency between this Master Technology Licence
Agreement and the TLA Schedule, the TLA Schedule will prevail to the extent of
the inconsistency.
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MasterTechnology Licence Agreement
Annexure — Form of TLA Schedule Waste Management

Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd (ABN 78 607 484 364)of Level5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 (“Forum Enviro").

TLA Schedule No.
 

Tax Invoice

This TLA Schedule is submitted by the Customer to Forum Enviro pursuant to the Master Technology Licence Agreement dated —______ 20

between Forum Enviro and the Customer. Capitalised terms used in this TLA Schedule that are not defined herein, shall have the meaning given to

them in the Master Technology Licence Agreement, unless the context otherwise requires.

The Customer's submission of this TLA Schedule represents anirrevocable Offer to rent the Equipment from Forum Enviro on the terms and

conditions of the Master Technology Licence Agreement and this TLA Schedule, On the Acceptance Date of this TLA Schedule, Forum Enviro

accepts the Customer's offer to rent the Equipment from Forum Enviro on those terms and conditions. Forum Enviro owns the Equipment and the
Customeronly has use of the Equipment during the Term.

CustomerDetails

Customer Name
 

 

 

 

 

Trading Name ABN

Address Postcode

Postal Address Postcode

Contact Name Telephone

Contact Email Billing Email
  

 

EquipmentDescription

 

Location of Equipment
 

Commencement, Term and Payments

 

 

 

Commencement Date Usage Charge (ex GST) $ ____ «00

Term +GST $__—CSsi«C

Billing Period L] Monthly Total $ sis«C0   
 

Special Conditions (leave blankif not applicable)

IMPORTANTNOTE:If there is any inconsistency between the special conditions below and the Master Technology Licence Agreement, the special conditions below will

prevail to the extentofthe inconsistency (see clause 26.2(k) of the Master Technology Licence Agreement).

 

  
 

Customer acknowledges and agrees that upon Forum Enviro accepting this TLA Schedule, this TLA Schedule and the Master Technology Licence Agreementconstitute the

entire agreement betweenusin relation to the Equipment described above, that no other representations have been relied upon by the Customerin entering into this TLA

Schedule and thatall information provided by the Customer underthis TLA Schedule(including alll client information) or in connectionwithit, is true and correct.

EXECUTED as an agreement

Customer's Signature

Executed for and on behalf of the Customerby its duly authorised signatory:

Name CCCTitle COCO

Witness Signature —____CSé~@Prrintt Name ___COCCCOCCCCC#éDatte

Acceptance

By accepting the Customer's offer as set out in this TLA Schedule, Forum Enviro agrees to be bound by the corresponding TLA.

Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd hereby enters into the TLA.

Authorised Officer

Signature Date of Acceptance

lofl IMAWNersion! / Jul.2020 &6A
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@ @

UeIS Health Management

Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd (ABN 78 607 484 364) of Level 5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 (“Forum Enviro") enters into this Master Technology Licence Agreement
with the Customer named below under which the Customer may from timeto time request that Forum Enviro rents Equipment and provides the Services to the Customer on
the terms and conditions of this Master Technology Licence Agreement and the applicable TLA Schedule.

Master Technology Licence Agreement No. FE A-NEO cot OOH

CustomerDetails

CustomerName Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd

aan 20051 316 584
Level4, Pirrama Road Pyrmont, NSW Postcode .2009

Postcode

Trading Name

Address

Postal Address

Contact Name
 

Telephone
 

Billing Email
 

Contact Email

Preferred Method of Contact CJ Mail | Email

 

Authorised Signatories for Customer

Authoriseg’s i

4h C

Signature of Authorised Signatory 1

Laurie Kozlovic
Print name of Authorised Signatory 1

Authorised Signatory 2(leave blankif not applicable)

 

Signature of Authorised Signatory 2

Print name of Authorised Signatory 2

Customer’s Acceptance

By signing this Master Technology Licence Agreement, the Customer acknowledges and agreesthatit has had the opportunity and has read,
understood and agreed to all of the terms in this Master Technology Licence Agreerrentinclusive of all clauses numbered 1 to 26 and further agrees
that this Master Technology Licence Agreement together with any TLA Schedules accepted by us constitute the entire agreement Detweenus, that
no other representations have Seenrelied upon by the Customerin entering into this Master Technology Licence Agreement andthatall information
provided by the Customerin this Master Technology Licence Agreementor in connectionwithit, is true and correct.

EXECUTED as an agreement

  

  

EXECUTEDin accordancewith section 127 of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) i

Company Name Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd ABN 20,051 sthows

fret Din Daniel Conlon yFirst Director Name Signature CF

Date 2-07. 20
 

Signature 44t

21,0%4.20

Second Director Name Gurpreet Brar

 

 

 

 

Date
Forum Enviro's Acceptance

Signed on behalf of Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd (ABN 78 607 484 364)

Forum Enviro's Authorised Officer _AvCé- 474124S

sonore Date aAY. 7.
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OFFERS
You may submit a TLA Schedule to usif youwish to rent Equipment,The submission of a TLA Schedule by youto us constitutes an irrevocableoffer fromyou to rent the Equipmentdescribedin that TLA Schedule from us on the terms andconditionsof clauses numbered 4 to 26 inclusive) of this Master Technology LicenceAgreementandthat TLA Schedule (‘Offer’).
ACCEPTANCEOF OFFERS
We mayacceptor Teject an Offerin our absolute discretion.
Wemayimpose conditions Prior to the acceptance ofan Offer, including but notlimited to, requiring any third Party guaranteeto be given by someone nominated byyou and acceptable to us.
We may only accept an Offer, and become boundto the Offer, by signing theapplicable TLA Schedule. Thatis the only wayin which we may(or may be deemed tohave) accepted an Offer.
ATLAis constituted by us signing a TLA Schedule. Each TLA represents a separateOgreement betweenus and youin respect to the Equipmentdescribedin theapplicable TLA Schedule and incorporates clauses numbered 4 to 26 (inclusive)of thisMaster Technology Licence Agreement.
AUTHORISED SIGNATORIES
You authorise any of the Authorised Signatories to do the following on your behalf:(0) sign any TLA Schedule and enterinto any TLA;
(b) agree to any special conditions which we require in a TLA Schedule;
(c) make declarations or sign acknowledgements or other documents that wetequirein relation to any TLA; and
(d) ane else in relation to this Master Technology Licence Agreementor any

TERM AND COMMENCEMENT
The Term begins onthefirst day of the calendar month immediately following theCommencementDate and continuesuntil expiry of the Term in accordancewith theprovisions of this clause 4, unless the TLA is terminated earlier underclause 14.2.If you wish the TLA to terminate on the expiration of the Term you must provide atleast 3 months (and no more than 6 months)prior written notice before the end of theTerm, otherwise the TLA will be automatically extended for an additional 6 calendarmonths(“Extension Term’).
If the TLA is extended under clause 4.2 you may terminate the TLA from the expirationof the Extension Term by giving usat least 1 month'sprior written notice. If you doNotgiveusthis notice, the TLA will be extended for a further Extension Term andthisprovision will continue to apply to each successive Extension Term.
We mayterminate the TLA at Qny time from the expiration of the original Term bygiving you at least 1 month's prior written notice.
Any notice of termination given by youwill only take effect from the date on whichthe next Usage Chargeis due after expiration of the required notice period and youwill remain liable for payment of the Usage Chargesuntil the termination notice takeseffect and for any Usage Charges accrued in that period,
DELIVERY OF EQUIPMENT ANDRISK
Following acceptanceofthe Offer under clause 2.3, wewill deliver andinstall theEquipment.
You agree thatyou havesatisfied yourself as to the identity, condition, merchantablequality andfitness for your Purpose of the Equipment.
You agree that, subject to clause10, you are responsible for the care of the Equipmentand that you are responsible to ensure that the Equipmentis used only in accordancewith the manufacturer's instructions and recommendations and any user or operatingmanuals, and that the Equipmentis keptin good working order.
You agree thatrisk in the Equipment Passesto you on delivery,
OUR OWNERSHIP RIGHTS
The Equipmentis our property at all times. You ore a bailee of the Equipment onlyand havenoright to purchase or acquire anyinterest in it. You agree that weare theownerof the Equipment.
You agree that we may have entered into the TLA in any capacity we chose includingas the agentof an undisclosed principal and that we may charge or deal with ourinterestsin the TLA or the Equipmentin Ony waywithout notice to you subject to yourrights under the TLA.

PAYMENT OF USAGE CHARGES AND OTHER AMOUNTS
Wewill invoice the Usage Charges for each Billing Period in advance,with thefirstinvoice issued on the CommencementDate andthereafter onthefirst day of eachBilling Period.
You mustpay us the Usage Chargesfor each Billing Period within 30 days of the
commencementof thatBilling Period.
Your obligation to pay the Usage Charges andto pay any other money due under theTLA is absolute and unconditional. Without limitation your payment obligations willcontinue notwithstanding any defect in, breakdown,accident, theft or damageto ornon-performanceof the Equipment. If we owe you any money{including under clause10.1), you maybring a claim for this amount against us but may notexercise any set-
off, counterclaim or deduction.
Your paymentobligations are absolute and are not subjectto reductionorset off forany reason.
The Usage Charges must be paid by direct debit and all other amounts payablemust be paid by eitherdirect debit or electronic fundstransfer in accordance with ourPaymentprocedures asnotified to you from timeto time, unless we agree othemise inwriting.
A paymentyou maketo usis not considered to have been madeuntil we have
Teceivedit in cleared funds.
You must payinterest to us on any money payable underthe TLA but unpaid whendue,including on any damagespayablein connection with it, at the Default Rate.
You must payorreimburseusforall duties, taxes(including goods and services tax)and other governmentcharges which are Payable by youorus in connection with theEquipment,its use, possession or Operationor which are payablein connection with
the TLA.

In this subclause "GST’, ‘Input Tax Credit", “Input Taxed" and "Taxable Supply" havethe same meaningsas under a New Tax System (Goods and Services) Act 1999 (Cth).Unless an amountin the TLAis expressed to beinclusive of GST, if we are, or become
liable to pay GST in relation to a Taxable Supply madeto youin connection with theTLA, then in addition to any other amounts payable or consideration provided by you,you mustat the sametime pay to us an amount equal to the amount of GST we haveto pay, however we must reduce this amount by the amountof any Input Tax Creditthat weareentitled to claim in respect of the Payment,cost, expense,orliability,
You agree that the Usage Charges maybe reviewed annually and we mayincreasethe Usage Chargestooffset any increase in the cost to us of performing our
obligations underthe TLA. An increase in the Usage Chargesunderthis clause willtake effect from the relevant anniversary of the Commencement Date or on suchlater
ate as we nominate, provided we have given youatleost 30 days prior notice of the
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increase.
You must payusall costs and expensesincluding legal costs which weincurinexercising any ofour rights under the TLA including any amount we pay to release alien claimed by anyone over Equipment, or to remedy ony breachof your obligationsunderthe TLA.
!f youfail to pay any amount owing underthe TLA on time we maystop providingthe Repair and Maintenance Service and or the Consumables until all outstandingamounts have beenpaidin full.
YOUR WARRANTIES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
You acknowledge and agree that clauses 78.2, 9, 10.1, 10.3, 10.5, 109, 10.15 to 10.21inclusive and 11.4 are fundamentalterms of the TLA.
You warrantto us that: (a)all information which you have givenusis correct and notmisleading; (b) in entering into the TLA you havenotrelied upon any conduct of orstatement madeby us or anyone acting on our behalf concerning the effect on youof yourentry into the TLA, yourfinancial Gffairs or taxation position, the classificationof this transaction underthe Australian Accounting Standards, the quality of theEquipment,its suitability for any purposeorits performance;(c) the Equipmentwillbe used solely or mainly for the Purpose of carrying on your business and notfor anyother purpose;(d) you havesatisfied yourself that the Equipment complies with itsdescription, is in good working order and Condition, is of merchantable quality andsuitable for your purposes and that you haverelied on your ownskill and judgementin choosing the Equipment; (e) You are authorised to enterinto this Master TechnologyLicence Agreement and the TLA Schedule and in doing so are notin breach of anyQuthorisations or regulations affecting or controlling you or yourbusiness;(f) unlessStated in the Customer Details section ofthis Master TechnologyLicence Agreement,you havenotentered into the TLA asthe trustee of anytrust; and (g) You are notInsolvent andwill not becomeInsolvent during the Term,

You acknowledgethat this Master Technology Licence Agreementand the TLASchedule sets out the whole of the agreement betweenusin respect of theEquipmentand that youare not entitled to any compensation or remedy inconnection with the performanceor servicing of the Equipment, warranties or theuse or other benefits which you may or maynot be obtain from the Equipmentor anyrelated services which are not expressly providedforin the TLA.
You acknowledgethatthe Usage Charges mayinclude amounts for any commissions,fees or other remuneration that we have paid orwill pay on accountof the TLAincluding any commission payable to any broker, agent, dealer or other Person whointroduces you to us orus to you,
You acknowledgethat the moneys payable under the TLA mayinclude a payoutcomponentfrom previous agreements.
INSURANCE
You must atall times from the CommencementDateuntil the Equipmentis returnedto us, maintain public liability insurance for injury or damage causedby the use ofthe Equipment, property insurance against loss or damageto the Equipment forallrisks atits Market Value (and we maynotify you whatthis amountshould be) and anyotherinsurancepolicies which we reasonablyrequire,
Both theinsurer andthe termsofthe Insurance must be approvedby usin writing.You must note ourinterests on all Policies as a co-insured and produce the policydocuments,certificates of currency or proof of payment whenever we request you todo so.
You must not: (a)fail to do or do anything which may result in any Insurance claimbeing refused or not metin full; (b) vary any Insurancein any materiol respect withoutour consent; or (c) enforce, conduct, settle or compromise any Insurance claim without
Our consent.

You must notify us of all circumstances which mayentitle a claim to be made underanyInsurance.
You mustforward to us any Proceedsor any paymentof any entitlement sent to youunder any Insurance unless we agree otherwise. Any amountwereceive underthisclause may be applied by us towards the repair or replacementof the Equipment, orthe reduction of your liability to us, at ourdiscretion.
Any money we receive underany Insuranceforloss or damageto the Equipmentwhich is not applied toward the repair or replacementof the Equipmentwill beapplied asfollows: () first in reimbursing any costs incurred by usin obtaining orattempting to obtain any of this money; (b) second,in reduction of any amountpayable by you underclauses14,15, or 16; (c) third, in refunding any amountyou havePaid to us underclauses14, 15, or 16; and (d) finally, the balanceif any is for us to keep.
USE, MAINTENANCE ANDREPAIR
You must only use the Equipmentfor the Purpose for whichit was designed and inaccordancewith the manufacturer's instructions and any user or operator manualsincluding butnotlimitedto instructionsin connection with the maximum capacity ofthe Equipment.
The Usage Chargesincludethe provision of the Repair and Maintenance Service and
the Consumablesfor the Equipment by us.
You must otherwise maintain the Equipmentin good working order and conditionatall times and in accordance with the manufacturer's specifications and
fecommendations andthis clause 10,
Wewill provide sufficient Consumables required for the continued operation of theEquipment.
You acknowledgethatthe Equipment tequires the use of a Surfacide UV emitter
which must bereplenished from timeto timein accordance with the manufacturer's
instructions. Wewill replace the Surfacide UV emitter as required but not morethan once per annum from the dateofinstallation. You agree to payfor additional
replacements at the then marketprice.
The Repair and Maintenance Serviceis available each Business Day between 8:30am to 4:30pm and includesthe provision of spore parts unless excluded by clause10.14.
The Repair and MaintenanceService includes a monthly inspection check serviceby us to ascertain that the Equipmentis operating within the manufacturer's
specifications.
If we ascertain that the Equipment requires any repair or maintenance during a checkservice under clause 10.7 wewill carry out such repair or maintenance at no cost
subject to this clause 10.
You must advise us immediately by email or such other method that we maynotifyyoufrom timeto timeif you are aware or oughtreasonably to have been aware thatthe Equipment wasnotfunctioningtoits specifications,
Provided you are notin breach ofthis clause 10 or the TLA,if the Equipmentis notoperating within the manufacturer's specifications wewill rectify the Equipment withinG reasonable timeof receiving your notice under clause 109
if the Equipmentis not operable due to a faultin the Equipmentfor any period ofmore than 24 hoursfrom receipt of a notice under clause 109 received on a BusinessDayorwithin 24 hours of the commencementofthe next Business Day following suchnotice received on a non Business Day thenyou agree thatat our option we may
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(a) arrangefor the replacementofthe Equipment with the same or similarequipmentwithin 10 Business Days at our cost; or
(b) pay you an amount equalto 1/30thofthe Portion of the Usage ChargeAttributable to the inoperable Equipmentfor each day the Equipmentremainsinoperable.
You agree that your tight to any compensation by way of damagesor otherwise inrelation to the Equipment being inoperableis limited to yourrights under clause 10.11andyourelease us from anyfurtherclaim or obligations.
The Repair and Maintenance Service does not include service outside of the hours inClause 10.6 or service or maintenance excluded under clause 10.14.If we supply youwith parts or service or Consumables which is not includedin the Maintenance andRepair Service you must reimburse usfor the costs of providing thatservice or item atour then currentretail price for the itemn or at our then Currenthourly rate for provisionofthatservice as applicable.
The Repair and Maintenance Service does not include maintenance or repair that:
(a) you request to be cartied out anytime other than during the hoursof 8:30 am

to 4:30 pm on a Business Day;
(6) which is required because materials other than those approvedbyusfor use inthe Equipmentwere used or because modifications, alterations or repairs wereCarried out by others without our consent;
(c) whichis required because of your neglect of the Equipment, or due to damageOr misuse by you contrary to the manufacturer's recommendations andinstructions or contrary to Ony user or operator’s manualor whichis requireddueto any other breachbyyouofthis clause 10.
You mustonly allow suitably qualified,trained and experienced personnelto operatethe Equipment.
The Equipment must remain in your Personalcontro!atall times and you must notenterinto any agreementwith anyonein relation to the Equipmentor do anythingwhich mayprejudice our rights in the Equipment.
You must only allow qualified Personnel to undertake any repairs or other service tothe Equipment and not do anything which may cause such personto believe that wewill be responsible for that person's account.
You must not makeanyalterations or additions to the Equipment.
You must not remove the Equipmentfrom the location set outin the TLA Schedulewithoutourprior written consent which wewill not withhold unreasonably but whichmay be conditional. If we consentto the relocation of the Equipmentthe relocationmust be performedbyusorbyservice providers nominated by us and you agree toPaythe cost of such relocation at our then current rates.
You must keep the Equipment secure from theft or damageandnotdo or allowanything to be done which is likely to jeopardise its safety, condition or value.
You agree that we may Carry out any repairs to the Equipment we considernecessary or desirable or replace the Equipment with equipmentofsimilar or greaterCapacity orfunctionality, at any time andat oursole discretion, You also agreethat we mayinstall such other enhancements or make such other changesto theEquipmentas we deem necessary or desirable ot our sole discretion to enhancethe performanceorreliability of the Equipment. You agree to give us access to yourpremises for the purposesset outin this clause 10.210n receipt of reasonable notice.
YOURFURTHER OBLIGATIONS
You mustnotify us immediately of any changein your address,
You must ensure we have access to any premises where the Equipmentis locatedand produceit for our inspection,for testing, or so that we mayexercise our rights inrelation toit, at any time we request youto do so. We will give you reasonable priornotice unless we consider we must act quickly in order to protect ourinterests in the
Equipment.

- You must notify us immediately following any loss or damageto the Equipment.
You mustnotassign the TLA,or any of yourrights underit withoutourprior writtenconsent and any purported assignmentwithout such consentwill be invalid and ofno effect.
You must provide us with copiesof yourfinancial statements and otherinformation
reasonably requested by us during the Term.
You indemnify us on demand:(a) against any claims and anycostsarising in
connection with the use, operation or your Possession of the Equipment;(b) againstanyclaims,costs, losses or damage wesufferor incur in connection with your breachofthe TLA or the TLA being terminated before the end ofthe Term.
You indemnify us, our agents and our employees against all loss {including loss of
bargain orprofit), damage,liabilities, costs, taxes, charges and expenses(including
legal expenses ona full indemnity basis) of whateverkind or nature arising directly orindirectly from: (a) any claim or demand madeby

a

third Party; and (b) any damage
to property or deathofor injury to any person,suffered or sustainedin connection
with the Equipment.
You must notsell, hire, dispose, sublet, or part with possessionof, or create or permitto subsist any security interest thatis not in our favour in, the Equipmentor any
interest in the Equipmentor agree or atternpt to do so without our prior written
consent.
You must,if requested by us, provide written confirmation to us from any person to
whom you have granted any security interests (including over any of your assets or
undertakings) that such person acknowledgesthat:(a) the Equipment belongsto us;
(b) that we may remove the Equipmentin accordancewith the termsof the TLA; and
(c) the Equipmentis not subject to anysecurity interest held by such person.
IMPLIED WARRANTIES ANDLIMITATION OF LIABILITY
To thefull extent permitted by law all express and implied terms, conditions and
warranties (other than any set outin the TLA) are excluded, We are not liable for
any damage,injury or loss to any person or property arising out of the possession,
Operation or use of the Equipment. Whether or not Schedule 2 of the Competition
and ConsumerLaw 2010 (Cth) or any law ofsimilar effect applies, ourliability for
anything related to the Equipmentandits use including damageor economic and
consequentialloss is limited to the maximum extent permitted by law. In any event
ourliability is limited to either:(a) the replacementor the cost of the replacement
of the relevant Equipment; or (b) the repair or the cost of repair of the relevant
Equipment, at our option and in the case of anyservices; (c) the resupply of the
services; or {d) paymentof the cost of the resupplyof thoseservices, at our option.
Exceptas providedin clause 12.1, we will not beliable to you or any person
claiming under you in contract, tort or otherwisefororin respectofany

,

indirect, orconsequentialloss,suffered by you or any other person arising in connection with theTLA,its performance,any delayin its performance or non-performance dueto our
negligenceor default or any error (whether negligentor not)in information supplied
to youeither before or after the date of this Master Technology Licence Agreement
in connection with it, the Equipment, or the Services.
DEFAULT EVENTS
A Default Event occursif: (a) You fail to pay any one or more Usage Chargesin
whole or in part and also fail to comply with any subsequentnotice by us requiring
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Paymentto be made;(b) Youfail to pay any one or more Usage Charges in wholeor in part andalso fail to comply with any subsequent undertaking (written ororal)given by youto usin respect of that default: (c) You default in complying with anyof your obligationsin clause 9 (Insurance); (d) You purport to assign or in any waydealwith the Equipmentor anyof your tights under the TLA;(e) the Equipmentislost or destroyed or we form the opinion that the Equipmentis so damaged as tomakeits repair uneconomical: {f) You default in complying with any otherobligationunderthe TLA andthat default is not remedied within 14 days ofus giving you noticeof the default; (g) You are a corporation and action is taken by youor anotherPerson on the basis thatyou are Insolvent; (h) You are anindividual and you die orbecomeincapable of managing your ownaffairs by reason of mentalillness or otherCondition; (i) You are a partnership and that Partnershipis dissolved or applicationis madeto a court forits dissolution, {j) You are a trustee and there is a change intrustee or the trust ends;(k) the holder of any security given at any time over anyof your assets becomesentitled to exercise any powersarising on default pursuantto that security or otherwise takes action to enforce the security; (I) an event

describedin (g) to {k) occurs in relation to any guarantorof yourobligations underthe TLA or the guarantorif an individual, becomes or becomes liable to be declareda bankrupt; (m) any warranty given by you in connection with any Agreementisfalse; (n) due to a changein any Controlling Person we have determined {actingreasonably) that there has been a changein the credit risk associated with the TLAfrom that assessed before the TLA wasentered into and no agreementis made withyou as to a changeto the termsof the TLA satisfactory to us; or (0) a "Default Event”occurs under any other TLA between you and us.

OUR RIGHTS UPON A DEFAULT EVENT
If a Default Event occurs, you will be deemed to have repudiated the TLA.
'f a Default Event occurs, wewill be entitled to terminate the TLA by written noticeto youor, if we consider that the Equipmentor our rights upon termination may beadversely affected if we do not immediately take possession of the Equipment, wemay terminate the TLA by taking or attempting to take possessionofthe Equipmentwithout giving you written notice in advanceof termination.
Upontermination under clause 14.2, you are immediatelyliable to payus, without
need of prior demand and both by wayof liquidated damagesarising from the
Default Event and from early termination of the TLA, the Recoverable Amount
together with any other amounts payable underthe TLA.
If we terminate the TLA following a Default Event described in clause 13.1 (e),
the amount payable underclause14.3 will be the Recoverable Amount plus, ascompensationfor the loss, destruction and/or damageofthe Equipment, the MarketValue which the Equipment would have hadifit had not beenlost, destroyed or sodamaged, assuming thatit wasin excellent condition forits age prior to that event.
OBLIGATIONS AT THE END OF HIRING
At the end ofthe TLA (howsoever that occurs) you must return the Equipmentto usin good working order and good condition (fair wear and tear excepted). We are
entitled to possession of the Equipment and you must immediately give us accessto uninstall and remove the Equipmentat your cost and doall things necessary totransfer to us any registration,licence orcertificate in connection with the Equipment
including payingall fees costs or duties connectedwith doing so.
If the Equipmentis not returned to us at the end of the TLA (with or without our
Consent) you must payus by wayofrental or as damagesfor yourfailure to return
the Equipment an amount equalto one day's Proportion of the Usage Chargesfor
each day until the Equipmentis returned to us.
If you do notreturn the Equipment to us when you are due to do so and we ore
not able to recoverpossession ofit within a reasonable time we may, after giving
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
Whenthe Equipmentis returned to our Possession upon any termination (whether
early or not) you must pay the amount we notify you as being:(a) the difference
betweenthe Market Value of the Equipmentand the Market Value of other
equipmentofthe sametypewhichis in good conditionfora similar age; or (b) at our
choice, and provided this is less than the amount which would be payable under (a),the cost of repairing the Equipment to such a condition.
Upon early termination under clause 14.2, we will credit you with any amount by
which the net proceedsof anysale of the Equipment(after deduction ofall costs
and expensesofsaleincluding storage) exceed the amount which we have provided
forin our records as the value of the Equipmentatthe expiration ofthe Term but
ofter that value has beenrebated by application of the Rebate Rate over the period
betweenthe date of the termination and the date when the Term would have
expired.

COMMISSIONS
You agree that we may pay a commission,fee or other remuneration to any broker,
agent, dealer or other person whointroduces youto us or us to you.

APPROPRIATION OF PAYMENTS
We may apply any money received from you or from anyoneelse on your behalf, to
any money owing by you to us whetherin connection with any TLA or otherwise, and
we may disregard any directions yougive us as to how that moneyis to be applied.
AGENCYAND TRUST
We mayenterinto the TLA as agentfor another Person(whetherdisclosed or not)
andsuch other person may have, or may acquire title to, or property or an interest in
the Equipmentor our rights under the TLA.
If you enter into the TLA asthe trustee of any trust you acknowledge, agree and
representthat the TLA binds you both personally andalso in your capacity as
trustee, that you have powerand authority underthetrust to enterinto the TLA,
that you have the right to befully indemnified out of the trust property (ahead
of the beneficiaries)forall liabilities you incur under the TLA and youwill notify us
immediately upon becoming aware that you are to be or have been replaced as the
trustee,

CERTIFICATES AND NOTICES
Any notice required to be served underthe TLA will be deemed to have been
properly servedifleft at or sent by prepaid post to thelast knownaddress or sent by
facsimile to the last notified facsimile number,ofthe addressee.
Any notice sent by pre-paid post will be taken to have been receivedthree (3) days
after the date of posting and any facsimile will be taken to have been received when
the transmitting machine records that a successful transmission has been made.
You must odviseusin writing as soon aspracticableifyou changeyour address,
phone numberor facsimile number.

POWERS YOU GIVE US
You give us and our employees authority to do, withoutnotice to you, anything
considered by us to be reasonably necessary to give effect to the TLA including the
completion or correction of any details in a TLA Schedule, or the doing of anything
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you should have done underthe TLA and anything we consider to be teasonablynecessary to protect ourrights under the TLA.
Ourrights underclause 21.1 include but are notlimited to all rights necessary ondfullpowerto suefor and recover any claimsfor loss or damageto the Equipment underanyInsuranceor otherwise, to Compromise any such claim in your nameorin thenamesof You and Us and to give effective releases and receipts in respect of anysuch claim.
You indemnify us against anyloss, damage,costs or claims suffered or incurred by usarising out of actions authorised underthis clause 21.
PERSONAL PROPERTY AND SECURITIES ACT 2009 (CTH) {"PPSA")Unless the context requires otherwise,the terms usedin this clause have themeaningsgiven to them in the PPSA.
We maytake all such steps as we consider appropriate to register, protect andperfect ourposition in respect of the Equipmentand the TLA underthe PPS Lawincluding the registration of one or more financing statements.
You acknowledgethat we Mayregister one or more financing statements in relationto our Security Interests under the TLA,
You waive your tights to receive notice of any verification statement relating to theregistration of a financing statement or anyfinancing change statementto theextent permitted under the PPSA.
We may by notice to you at anytime, require you to do any of the following things:(a) take all steps, and sign all necessary documents to perfect, protect, record orbetter secure our Security Interest:
(b) reimburse us for ourcosts incurredin attendingto registration of our SecurityInterest under the PPS Law; and
(c) ensure that the TLA and any Security Interest is enforceable by us against youOr anythird party.
You agree that weare not required to give you any notices or provide copies ofany documents required to be given under the PPSA and you consent and agree towaive anyrights: (a) to receive such notices or documents {including but notlimitedto, sections 95, 118, 121 (4), 125, 127, 129, 130,132, 134(2), 135, 136(3), (4) and (5), 138 (b)(4),142 and 143 ofthe PPSA); (b) to receive a statement of accountundersection!32(4)of the PPSA;or(c) to receive details of the amounts paid to other secured partiesina statementof account undersection 132(1) of the PPSA and have no rights byreferenceto or undersections12, 142, and 143of the PPSA,unless the tight orfequirementto provide a notice or document cannotbe excluded by law.You and weagree notto disclose information of the kind set outin section 275(1) ofthe PPSA, exceptin the circumstances required by sections 275(7){b) to (e). You agreeyouwill not authorise the disclosureofinformation under section 275(7)(c) or requestinformation under section 275(7)(d) without our prior written approval. However,Nothing in the TLA prevents a disclosure by us thatis required to comply with ourotherobligations under the PPSA andto the extent Permitted by the PPSA nothingPrevents us from making suchdisclosuresin fesponse to a request madeby a partywhois notaninterested person under section 275(9) of the PPSA.
GENERAL PROVISIONS
Nodelay, or the granting of anytime or other indulgence by uswill affect our rightsto enforce your obligationsor to exercise any ofourrights under the TLA.
No waiverofour rights may be implied from anything doneor omitted to be doneby us. Any express waiver by us of any rightwill not be deemedto extend to anyContinuing or recurring default by you of your obligations,
Every provision of the TLA is independentof every other Provision. Anyprovision thatis prohibited or unenforceable in any jurisdictionis to the extent of the prohibitionor unenforceability, deemed removed without invalidating so far as possible the
remainderof the provisions.

APPLICABLE LAW
This Master TechnologyLicence Agreement and the TLA is governed by the laws ofthe state of New South Wales and the parties submit to thejurisdiction of the courtsof thatState.

PRIVACYAND CREDIT REPORTING
Ourprivacy policy and creait reporting policy (together,("Information DisclosurePolicies’) are available on our website at www.forumgroup.com.au, or we can providewritten copies to you on request. The Information Disclosure Policies detail how wemay collect anduse PersonalInformation.
If you provide PersonalInformationto usin relation to anythird party whois anindividual(“Affected Individual’) (e.g. as applicable, any director, employee or
other staff member, employer, accountant or guarantor) when dealing with us, you 262acknowledgeand agree to:
(a) make any Affected Individual aware that(i) their PersonalInformation has been

collected, and may be used and disclosed, by usfor the purposes of your
dealings with us(including,as relevant, to assess your applications for creditand to provide you with our products andservices);(ii) you may notbe able toobtain relevant products or servicesfrom usif youorthe Affected Individual’s
PersonalInformation is not providedtous; (iii) their Personal Informationwill beheld, used and disclosed consistently with our Information Disclosure Policies;and(iv) they have variousrights relating to their Personal Information held by us(such as to request access to it) which they can exercise by contacting us usingthe detailsin our Information Disclosure Policies;

(b) refer the Affected Individualto ourInformation Disclosure Policies available onour website at www.forumgroup.com.au or provide each Affected Individual
with a copy ofthe Information Disclosure Policies; and

{c) take reasonable steps to comply with any reasonable request from us toProvide eachAffected Individualwith a copy of any otherprivacy related
Notification that we may provide you from timeto time.

MEANING OF WORDSANDINTERPRETATION
Wordsused in these terms have the meaning given below:
Acceptance Date meansthe date on which the TLA Scheduleis signed byus.
Authorised Signatory means:
(a)

_

the individuals specified as Authorised Signatories in the Customer Details
section of this Master Technology Licence Agreement; and

(6) any other individual(s) as you advise usin writing from time to time are
Authorised Signatories (together with evidence of the due appointmentof
thoseindividuals as Authorised Signatories).

Billing Period meanstheBilling Period set out in the TLA Schedule.
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Business Day means Mondayto Friday excluding statutory and public holidays in thelocation of the Equipment.
Commencement Date meansthe CommencementDateset outin the TLA Schedule,Orif that is blank, the AcceptanceDate,
Controlling Person means Ony person or persons who directly or indirectly ond eitheralone or together with other Persons, maycontrol you,including withoutlimitationthe capacity to determine the outcome of decisions about yourfinancial andoperating policies but doesnotinclude the directors of a publicly listed company.Consumables means any Surfacide UV emitters required for the operation of theEquipment.
Default Event means an eventdescribed in clause 13.
Default Rate means the 90 daybank bill rate published by Westpacits successors orAssigns from time to time plus 5% per annum calculated on the outstanding amountat suchintervals as we determine capitalised annually.
Equipment meansthe “Equipment’ described in the TLA Schedule andincludes anyPart of it togetherwith all spare parts, or enhancements which may be incorporatedin the Equipmentduring the Currency of the TLA or any replacement EquipmentProvidedduring the currency the TLA.
Insurance means anyinsurance Policy or cover required to be obtained by you underclause 2
Insolvent meansbankrupt, in receivership,in receivership and management,inliquidation ar provisional liquidation, under administration, wound up orsubject toany arrangement, assignmentor composition, or Protected from creditors under anystatute or unable to pay your debts as and when theyfall due or an eventofdefault(howeverdefined) occurs under any otherfinancing arrangement whether by wayof loan, lease,hiring agreement, or other financing arrangementto which you areaParty, or you repudiate such financing arrangement.
Market Value of the Equipment meansthe value of the Equipmentas determined byperson nominated by us as being experiencedin the valuation of equipment of atype similar to the Equipment.
Master Technology Licence Agreement meansthis document.
Offer has the meaning givenin clause 1.2.
PersonalInformation has the same meaning osin the PrivacyAct 1988 (Cth).Rebate Rate meanstherate that when applied to a future Usage Chargeor thevalue of the Equipmentwill ensure that wewill feceive the samerate of pretaxteturn after that discounting that we would have teceived from the TLA if all UsageCharges and other Payments had beenpaid on their respective due dates and wereceived the Equipmentbackinits required condition on the last day of the Term orthe Extension Term (as applicable).
Recoverable Amount meansthe total of the following: (a) the sum of any UsageCharges due but unpaid as at the date of termination;plus (b) the sum of the UsageCharges which would butfor the termination have becomeowingfor the balanceof the Term (after the deduction of stampduty and GST where applicable, and areasonable reduction for savings wewill moke lif any) because we no longer haveto provide the Repair and Maintenance Service), discountedby the Rebate Rate;plus (c) any other amount due but unpaid underthe TLA; plus (d) any additional lossincluding anyloss ofprofit, cost or expense as determined by us) which weincurinbreaking or varying any arrangement we madein order to fund the Equipmentforthe Term.

Repair and Maintenance Service means a repair and maintenanceservice for theEquipmentin accordance with clause 10.
Services meanstheservices to be Providedby usin accordance with the TLA.
Term means the “Term”in months specified in the TLA Schedule and beginsin
accordancewith clause 4.1,
TLA meansan agreement between us and youformedin accordance with clause 2for the rent of the Equipmentdescribedin the applicable TLA Schedule.
TLA Schedule means a document delivered by youto us substanticlly in the form ofthe Annexure.A reference to a TLA Schedulein relation to any Equipmentor a TLA isa reference to the TLA Schedule describing that Equipment and forming part of thatTLA.
Usage Charge meansthe ‘Usage Charge" specified in the TLA Schedule.
Weand Usor we and us means Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd andincludes our agents
andotherauthorised representatives.
You and Your or you and your means the person named as the Customerin theCustomerDetails section of this Master Technology Licence Agreement and eachand every one of them jointly and severally.
In the interpretation of this Master Technology Licence Agreement and the TLA:
(a) the singularincludes the plural and vice versa;
(b) any genderincludes the other genders;
(c) a personincludes anindividual, body corporate, partnership or governmentalcorporation, authority or any other type of legal entity;
(d)  areferenceto a party includes that party's successors, personallegal

representatives and permitted assigns;
(e) any warranty, obligationorright which binds or benefits two(2) or more personsunder the TLA bindsor benefits those persons jointly and severally andateference to that personis reference each of them separately and every 2 or

more of them jointly;
(f) the word “including”is not limiting;
(g) referenceto a legislative provision or legislation (including subordinatelegislation) is to that provision orlegislation as amended, re-enacted or

replaced, and includes any subordinate legislation issued under it;
(h) all monetary amounts are in Australian dollars, unless otherwise stated;
(i) headingsarefor convenience only and donotaffect the interpretation, or formpart of, the TLA;
()

—

aclause, party, schedule or annexureis a reference to a clause, party, scheduleor annexure of this Master Technology Licence Agreement; and
(k)

_

if there is any inconsistency betweenthis Master Technology Licence
Agreement and the TLA Schedule, the TLA Schedule will Prevail to the extent of
the inconsistency.
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MasterTechnology Licence Agreement
Annexure — Form of TLA Schedule Health Management

Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd (ABN 78 607 484 364) of Level 5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 (“Forum Enviro").

TLA Schedule No.
 

Tax Invoice

This TLA Schedule is submitted by the Customer to Forum Enviro pursuant to the Master Technology Licence Agreement dated —______ 20

between Forum Enviro and the Customer. Capitalised terms usedin this TLA Schedule that are not defined herein, shall have the meaning given to

them in the Master Technology Licence Agreement, unless the context otherwise requires.

The Customer's submission of this TLA Schedule represents anirrevocable Offer to rent the Equipment from Forum Enviro on the terms and

conditions of the Master Technology Licence Agreement and this TLA Schedule. On the Acceptance Date of this TLA Schedule, Forum Enviro

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

 

 

 

Commencement Date Usage Charge (ex GST) $ ___ SS. 00_

Term +6ST $s«00
Billing Period L] Monthly Total $¢«0   
 

Special Conditions(leave blankif not applicable)

IMPORTANTNOTE:If there is any inconsistency between the special conditions below and the Master Technology Licence Agreement, the special conditions below will

prevail to the extent of the inconsistency (see clause 26.2(k) of the Master Technology Licence Agreement).

 

 
 
 
Customer acknowledges and agrees that upon Forum Enviro accepting this TLA Schedule,this TLA Schedule and the Master Technology Licence Agreement constitute the

entire agreement betweenusin relation to the Equipment described above, that no other representations have beenrelied upon by the Customerin entering into this TLA

Schedule and thatall information provided by the Customer underthis TLA Schedule (including all client information) or in connection withit, is true and correct.

EXECUTED as an agreement

Customer's Signature

Executed for and on behalf of the Customerby its duly authorised signatory:

Name _C‘CCC‘TTtitle’ oeSIGNS

Witness SignatureEE«~Print Name _____.____ Date

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
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1

Shanahan, Lucy J.

From: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 3:30 PM
To: preet.brar@veolia.com; jane.sandilands@veolia.com; arthur.legrand1@veolia.com
Cc: andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp; john_gilroy@au.smbc.co.jp; raymond_ng@au.smbc.co.jp; 

mark_rutherford@gb.smbcgroup.com
Subject: RE: Forum-Veolia agreements (email 2 of 4)********
Attachments: Draw 4 - Waste TLA Nov 2020.pdf; Draw 5 - Waste TLA Dec 2020.pdf; Draw 6 - Waste 

TLA Jan 21.pdf; Draw 7 - Waste TLA 1 Mar 21.pdf; Draw 8 - Waste TLA Apr 21.pdf; 
Draw 9 - Waste TLA May 2021.pdf; Draw 1 - Waste TLA Jul 2020.pdf; Draw 2 - Waste 
TLA Aug 2020.pdf; Draw 3 - Waste TLA Sep 2020.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 3:29 PM 
To: 'Brar, Preet' <preet.brar@veolia.com>; Sandilands, Jane <jane.sandilands@veolia.com>; Legrand, Arthur 
<arthur.legrand1@veolia.com> 
Cc: Andrew Dick/SYD/SMBC <andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp>; John Gilroy/SYD/SMBC <john_gilroy@au.smbc.co.jp>; 
Raymond Ng/SYD/SMBC <raymond_ng@au.smbc.co.jp>; Mark Rutherford/LF/GB/SMBC 
<mark_rutherford@gb.smbcgroup.com> 
Subject: Forum‐Veolia agreements (email 1 of 4)******** 
 
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
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MasterTechnology LicenceAgreement
Annexure — Form of TLA Schedule Waste Management
Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd (ABN 78 607 484 364) ofLevel 5, 41 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 ("Forum Enviro‘).

TLA Schedule No. FEA-VEO 00101W-02

Tax Invoice

This TLA Schedule is submitted by the Customerto Forum Enviro pursuant to the Master Technology Licence Agreement dated 23/7 2020
between Forum Enviro and the Customer. Capitalised terms usedin this TLA Schedule that are not defined herein, shall have the mecning given to
them in the Master Technology Licence Agreement, unless the context otherwise requires.

The Customer's submission of this TLA Schedule represerits on Irrevocable Offer to rent the Equipment from Forum Enviro on the terms and
conditions of the Master TechnologyLicence Agreement and this TLA Schedule. On the Aceaptance Date of this TLA Schedule, Forum Enviro
accepts the Customer's offer to rant the Equipment from Forum Enviro an those terms and conditions. Forum Enviro owns the Equiprnent and the

Customer only has use of the Equipment during the Term.

CustomerDetails
Customer Name Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd _

 

 

 

 

  

Trading Name ABN 316584__
Address Level 4, Pirrama Road, Pyrmont Sydney Postcode 2009

Postal Address Postcode

ContactName Laurie Kozlovic Telephone oo

Contect Email Billing Email  

 
Equipment Description Refer to Equipment Annexure

 

Locotion of Equipment Refer to Equipment Annexure

Commencement, Term and Payments
 

CommencementDate 1st September, 2020 Usage Charge (ex GST) $ ___118,800 __00_
Term £0 +GST ¢ _ __11,880 00

Billing Period Monthly Total $ 130,680 _ 00

  

 
Special Conditions(ieave blankit not applicable)
IMPORTANTNOTE: If there is onyinconsistencybetween the specie! conditions below and the Master Technology Licence Agreement, the special conditians baicw wil!
prevoil to the extent of the inconsistency (see clause 2{k)ofthe Master Technology Licence Agrsement).
 

  
 

Customer acknowladges and agrees that upon Forum Enviro accepting this TLA Schedule, this TLA Schedule and the Master Technalogy Licence Agreement constitv® the

entire agreement betweenus in relation to the Equipmentdesafosd above, that no other representations havebeen relied upon by the Customer In entering into this TLA
Schedule andthat all information provided by the Customerunder this TLASchedule {including oll client information) or in connection with it, is tru@ and corect.

 

EXECUTED as an agreement

Customer's Signature
Executed for and on behalf of the Customerbyits duly authorised signatory:

Name au ozlovic Title coo Signature _ __.

Witness Signatur Print Name Basile Papadimitriou pate 6 08/20,

Acceptance
By accepting the Customer's offer as set out in this TLA Schedule, Forum Enviro agrees to be bound by the corresponding TLA.

reby enters into the TLA.

DD
santasLE]

L

lofl IMAWVersionl / Jul.2020 - &A
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Equipment Annexure

Location Address

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0G100 !  0G100258192AZ _34 LidcoStreet, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
(0G100 0G100258195AZ '34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148

0G100 : 0G100258196AZ 34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
0G100 '  QG100258198AZ 34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
0G100 —}  0G100258200AZ _'34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
‘0G100 '  QG100258202AZ _34Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
0G100 !  0G100258207AZ _34 LidcoStreet, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
0G100 ‘ QG100258210AZ 34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
0G100 ! 0G100258211AZ _34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
0G100 '  0G100258212AZ 34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
0G100 '  0G100258232AZ _'34Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
0G100 '  QG100258233AZ _'34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
0G100 ‘ 0G100258237AZ _34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
0G100 ' QG100258239AZ _'34 Lidco Street, Arndeli Park, NSW 2148
(0G100 ' 0G100258241AZ _34 LidcoStreet, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
‘0G100 0G100258244AZ '34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148

0G100 '  QG100258245AZ —_34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
'0G100 ' 0QG100258248AZ 34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
‘(0G100 '  OG100258249AZ 34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148

0G100 '  0G100258250AZ _34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2148
'0G100 ! 0G100258260AZ ‘19 McDonald Road, Brooklyn VIC 3025
0G100 '  QG100258261AZ 19 McDonald Road, Brooklyn VIC 3025
O0G100 ‘  ©G100258263AZ 19 McDonaid Road, Brooklyn VIC 3025
0G100 ' QG100258264AZ 119 McDonald Road, Brooklyn VIC 3025
'0G100 ' Q0G100258265AZ 19 McDonald Road, Brooklyn VIC 3025
0G100 ' G100258267AZ 119 McDonald Road, Brooklyn VIC 3025
0G100 ‘_0G100258270AZ 19 McDonald Road, Brooklyn VIC 3025
0G100 ‘ 0G100258271AZ ‘19 McDonald Road, Brooklyn VIC 3025
OG100 : 0G100258275AZ ‘49 McDonald Road, Brooklyn VIC 3025

0G100 ‘  QG100258288AZ 19 McDonald Road, Brooklyn VIC 3025
‘jugis Congo 500 '  1G5001GR80305 34 Lidco St, Amdell Park NSW 2148
jugis Congo 500 '  1@5001GR80306 _34 LidcoSt, Arndell Park NSW 2148
‘jugis Congo 500 ' |G50014GR80307 _34 Lidco St, Arndeil Park NSW 2148
‘lugisCongo 500 '  1G5001GR80308 _34 Lidco St, Arndell Park NSW 2148
ugis Congo 500 | IG5001GR80309__34Lidco St, Arndell Park NSW 2148
‘ugis Congo 500 | 1G5001GR80311 _34 Lidco St, Arndell Park NSW 2148
lugis Congo500 '_ 1G5001GR80317 —_34 Lidco St, Arndell Park NSW 2148
jJugis Congo 500 '  1G5001GR80322 34Lidco St, Arndell Park NSW 2148
jugis Congo 500 IG5001GR80320 14 Monash Gate, Jandakot WA 6163

tugis Congo 500 iG5001GR80321 14 Monash Gate, Jandakot WA 6163
lugis Congo 500 IG5001GR80329 14 Monash Gate, Jandakot WA 6163
jugis Congo 500 i 1G5001GR80330 4 Monash Gate, Jandakot WA 6163

‘lugis Congo 500 '  1G5001GR80331 14 Monash Gate, Jandakot WA 6163
‘lugis Congo 500 IG5001GR80332 ‘14 MonashGate, Jandakot WA 6163

‘lugis Congo 500 1IG5001GR80344 95 Kennedy Drive, Cambridge TAS 7170

lugis Congo 500 \ IG5001GR80345 95 Kennedy Drive, Cambridge TAS 7170
ilugis Congo 500 '  [G@5001GR80346 95 Kennedy Drive, Cambridge TAS 7170
ijugis Congo 500 !  |G5001GR80347 _95 KennedyDrive, Cambridge TAS 7170
 

Page of
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Equipment Annexure

 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

jugis Congo 500, 1G5001GR80348 95 Kennedy Drive, Cambridge TAS 7170jugis Congo 500 1G5001GR80350 ‘166 Boundary Road, Rockleah QLD 4106 :lugis Congo 500 IG5001GR80351 166 Boundary Road, Rockleah QLD 4106 :‘lugis Congo 500 IG5001GR80353 166 Boundary Road, Rockleah QLD 4106 :lugisCongo500 IG5001GR80354 466 Boundary Road, Rockleah OLD 4106lugis Congo 500 IG5001GR80355 4166 Boundary Road, Rockleah OLD 4106 mn‘lugis Congo 500 !G5001GR80360 166 Boundary Road, Rockleah OLD 4106 '‘lugis Congo 500 IG5001GR80361 166 Boundary Road, Rockleah OLD 4106 :lugisCongo 500 1IG5001GR80362 166 Boundary Road, Rockleah QLD 4106 ‘ilugisCongo 500 IG5001GR80364 166 Boundary Road, Rockleah QLD 4106 i‘lugis Congo 500 IG5001GR80365 166 Boundary Road, Rockleah OLD 4106 '‘lugis Congo 500 1G5001GR80377 166 Boundary Road, Rockleah QLD 4106

 

'
u
t
'

 

Page__
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° . Certificate of
UGIS AcceptanceofDelivery

Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltcl (ABN 78 607484 364) of Level 5, 147 Walker Street, North Sycinay NSW2060,

 

 

 

Supplier Details
Customer Name _Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd

Trading Name ABN .78 607 484 364
Address Level 4, 141 WalkerStreet North Sydney Postcode .2060

Customer Details
CustomerName Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd

ABN .20 051 316 584
 

 

Trading Name

Address Level 4, Pirrama Road, Pyrmont SYDNEY Postcode .2009

TLA Schedule

TLA Schedule dated on Tuesday 18th August 2020 between Supplier and Customer.

Date of Acceptance of Delivery
Date Tuesday 18th August 2020

Products

As described In the Equipment Annexure of the TLA Schedule.

Waste Management (ma) Health [|

Onthe date of executing this Certificate, the Customer hereby acknowledges, agrees and declares that:
1. Alt Products have been received and accepted by the Customercn the above date of Acceptanceof Deliveryand complies with Its description in the Equipment Annexure of the TLA Schedule.

Signed by Custome

Name {print):Signeture:

[Laurie Kozlovic
Title:
coo

In the presenceof: Signature of witness: Name(print}:
Basile Papadimitriou

aas Tile:
MD

 

 

    
 

Tere)imatela
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Shanahan, Lucy J.

From: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 3:32 PM
To: preet.brar@veolia.com; jane.sandilands@veolia.com; arthur.legrand1@veolia.com
Cc: andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp; john_gilroy@au.smbc.co.jp; raymond_ng@au.smbc.co.jp; 

mark_rutherford@gb.smbcgroup.com
Subject: RE: Forum-Veolia agreements (email 4 of 4)********
Attachments: FW: Notification; FW: Notification acknowledgement; FW: Agreement Notices; FW: 

Notification acknowledgement; FW: Notice of Assignment - Waste TLA; FW: Notices of 
Assignment ; FW: Notices of Assignment ; FW: Notice of Assignment ; FW: Notification

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 3:31 PM 
To: 'Brar, Preet' <preet.brar@veolia.com>; 'Sandilands, Jane' <jane.sandilands@veolia.com>; 'Legrand, Arthur' 
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
Subject: RE: Forum‐Veolia agreements (email 3 of 4)******** 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 3:30 PM 
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
Subject: RE: Forum‐Veolia agreements (email 2 of 4)******** 
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
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Barca, Emily M.

From: BPapas@forumgroup.com.au
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 8:58 AM
To: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Cc: acolbert@forumfinance.com.au
Subject: FW: Notification
Attachments: C.htm; image003.png; Health 26.8.20.pdf; Waste 26.8.20.pdf

Hi Mike 

Below is Laurie’s acknowledgement of Assignment letters. 

 
Thanks again. 

 
Bill 

 
From: Kozlovic, Laurie <laurie.kozlovic@veolia.com> 

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 8:43 AM 

To: Bill Papas <bpapas@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:bpapas@forumgroup.com.au>> 

Subject: Fwd: Notification 

 
Hi Bill 

Received and acknowledged 

 
Cheers 

-- 

 
Laurie Kozlovic 

Chief Strategic Development & Innovation Officer 

Veolia Australia and New Zealand 

A: Level 4/65 Pirrama Road | Pyrmont | 

NSW<https://www.google.com/maps/search/Level+4%2F65+Pirrama+Road+%7C+Pyrmont+%7C+NSW?entry=gmail&source=g> | 

2009 

P: 08 8203 3649 | M: 0418 254246 | E: Laurie.Kozlovic@veolia.com<mailto:Laurie.Kozlovic@veolia.com> 

 

 

 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: Bill Papas <bpapas@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:bpapas@forumgroup.com.au>> 

Date: Wed, 26 Aug 2020 at 4:04 pm 

Subject: Notification 

To: Laurie Kozlovic <laurie.kozlovic@veolia.com<mailto:laurie.kozlovic@veolia.com>> 

 

 
Hi Laurie 

Attached are the two Assignment Notification for Waste and Health TLA’s for August. 

Would you please respond back acknowledging receipt of these along with the attachments (letters) back to me

in your email. 

Thanks 

BP 
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Bill Papas. Chief Executive Officer 

m. +61 411 336 305 t. +61 2 9002 4017 e. bpapas@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:bpapas@forumgroup.com.au> 

Level 5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney 2060 w. www.forumgroup.com.au<http://www.forumgroup.com.au/> 

 
[cid:image001.png@01D3A97A.84DE6CF0]<http://www.forumgroup.com.au/> 

 

 

 

 
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not

the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender 

immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. 

If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any 

action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 

________________________________ 

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. 

http://www.mailguard.com.au 

 

 
The email message and any attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, 

interference with, disclosure or copying of this material is unauthorised and prohibited. This email and any

attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without

the written permission of the owner. If you have received this email in error, please immediately advise the

sender by return email and delete the message from your system. It is your responsibility to check this 

email and any attachments for viruses. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

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

 

 

(See attached file: C.htm)(See attached file: image003.png)(See attached file: Health 26.8.20.pdf)(See 
attached file: Waste 26.8.20.pdf)  
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Barca, Emily M.

From: bpapas@iugis.com
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 1:59 PM
To: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Cc: acolbert@forumfinance.com.au
Subject: FW: Notification acknowledgement
Attachments: C.htm; image003.png; image002.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; 

scan2020-09-30.pdf

Hi Mike 

 
Thanks again for smooth process and below confirmation from CFO Preet Brar. 

 
Cheers 

Bill 

 

 

 
[cid:image002.png@01D69731.D5A3C5C0] 

Bill Papas 

CEO 

 
P +61 2 9002 4000 

Australia | New Zealand | United Kingdom | Greece | Germany | United Arab Emirates 

 
iugis.com 

[cid:image004.png@01D69731.D5A3C5C0] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
From: Brar, Preet <preet.brar@veolia.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 1:43 PM 

To: Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com> 

Subject: Re: Notification acknowledgement 

 
Hi Bill 

I’m well but crazy dealing with budgets and planning now that Richard has arrived. Unfortunately no 

holidays until the end of the year. 

 
LK sent me the copies of the agreement so no issue and I confirm receipt of the letter. 
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Kind regards 

Preet 

 

 
Preet Brar | Chief Financial Officer | Veolia Australia and New Zealand 

 
A: National Office | Level 4, 65 Pirrama Rd | Pyrmont | NSW | 

2009<https://maps.google.com/?q=Office+%7C+Level+4,+65+Pirrama+Rd+%7C+Pyrmont+%7C+NSW+%7C+2009&entry=gmail&s

ource=g> 

 
P: +61 (2) 8572 0331<tel:+61%202%208572%200331> | M: +61 (0) 408 268 651<tel:+61%20407%20069%20905> | E: 

preet.brar@veolia.com<mailto:chris.godfrey@veolia.com> 

 

 

 
[http://www.veolia.com/pics/Brand-bloc-EN.jpg]<http://www.veolia.com/> 

 
[http://www.veolia.com/pics/facebook-icon-5mm.jpg]<https://www.facebook.com/VeoliaANZ/> 

[http://www.veolia.com/pics/linkedin-icon-5mm.jpg] <https://www.linkedin.com/company/veolia-environnement-

australia> [http://www.veolia.com/pics/twitter-icon-5mm.jpg] <https://twitter.com/VeoliaANZ> 

[http://www.veolia.com/pics/youtube-icon-5mm.jpg] <https://www.youtube.com/user/VeoliaESAU> 

 

 

 

 
On Wed, 30 Sep. 2020 at 12:06PM, Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com> wrote: 

Hi Preet, 

Hope you’re well and maybe getting a small break with holidays this week. 

In the absence of Laurie, the Agreement signed off last week on the Digestors, I have attached the Notice of

Assignment for completion purposes. 

Could you please reply to this email receipt of this Notice and the attachment back to me. 

Thanks in advance, 

Bill 

 

 

 
[cid:image005.png@01D69731.D5A3C5C0] 

Bill Papas 

CEO 

 
P +61 2 9002 4000 

Australia | New Zealand | United Kingdom | Greece | Germany | United Arab Emirates 

 
iugis.com 

[cid:image006.png@01D69731.D5A3C5C0] 
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

 

 

(See attached file: C.htm)(See attached file: image003.png)(See attached file: image002.png)(See attached 
file: image004.png)(See attached file: image005.png)(See attached file: image006.png)(See attached file: 
scan2020-09-30.pdf)  
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Barca, Emily M.

From: bpapas@iugis.com
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 9:10 AM
To: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp; acolbert@forumfinance.com.au
Subject: FW: Agreement Notices
Attachments: C.htm; image003.png; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png; image011.png; 

Forum Enviro - Fourth Notice of Assignment (Waste Management) (17.11.20)  
[EXECUTED].pdf; Forum Enviro - Fourth Notice of Assignment (Health Management) 
(17.11.20)  [EXECUTED].pdf

Morning Mike/Alex 
Veolia confirmation below. 
 
Thanks 
BP 
 
 
 
 
[cid:image008.png@01D6BD8A.95094EC0] 
Bill Papas 
CEO 
 
P +61 2 9002 4000 
Australia | New Zealand | United Kingdom | Greece | Germany | United Arab Emirates 
 
iugis.com 
[cid:image009.png@01D6BD8A.95094EC0] 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Brar, Preet <preet.brar@veolia.com<mailto:preet.brar@veolia.com>> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 9:43 PM 
To: Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com<mailto:bpapas@iugis.com>> 
Subject: Re: Agreement Notices 
 
 
Hi Bill 
 
No problem, received with thanks. 
 
 
Kind regards 
Preet 
 
Preet Brar | Chief Financial Officer | Veolia Australia and New Zealand 
A: National Office | Level 4, 65 Pirrama Rd | Pyrmont | NSW | 
2009<https://maps.google.com/?q=Office+%7C+Level+4,+65+Pirrama+Rd+%7C+Pyrmont+%7C+NSW+%7C
+2009&entry=gmail&source=g> 
P: +61 (2) 8572 0331<tel:+61%202%208572%200331> | M: +61 (0) 408 268 
651<tel:+61%20407%20069%20905> | E: 
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preet.brar@veolia.com<mailto:chris.godfrey@veolia.com> 
 
[http://www.veolia.com/pics/Brand-bloc-EN.jpg]<http://www.veolia.com/> 
[http://www.veolia.com/pics/facebook-icon-5mm.jpg]<https://www.facebook.com/VeoliaANZ/> 
[http://www.veolia.com/pics/linkedin-icon-5mm.jpg] 
<https://www.linkedin.com/company/veolia-environnement-australia> 
[http://www.veolia.com/pics/twitter-icon-5mm.jpg] <https://twitter.com/VeoliaANZ> 
[http://www.veolia.com/pics/youtube-icon-5mm.jpg] 
<https://www.youtube.com/user/VeoliaESAU> 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com> 
Date: Tues, 17 Nov. 2020 at 2:34 pm 
Subject: Agreement Notices 
To: Preet Brar <preet.brar@veolia.com<mailto:preet.brar@veolia.com>> 
 
 
Hi Preet, 
I have attached the Notices of Assignment for Waste and Health Agreements for November. 
For completion purposes, could you please reply to this email receipt of this Notices and 
the attachments back to me. 
Thanks in advance, 
Bill 
 
 
 
[cid:image010.png@01D6BD8A.95094EC0] 
Bill Papas 
CEO 
 
P +61 2 9002 4000 
Australia | New Zealand | United Kingdom | Greece | Germany | United Arab Emirates 
 
iugis.com 
[cid:image011.png@01D6BD8A.95094EC0] 
 
 
 
 
 
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual 
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy 
this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-
mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended 
recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in 
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
________________________________ 
Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. 
http://www.mailguard.com.au 
 
 
 
(See attached file: C.htm)(See attached file: image003.png)(See attached file: image008.png)(See attached file: 
image009.png)(See attached file: image010.png)(See attached file: image011.png)(See attached file: Forum 
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Enviro - Fourth Notice of Assignment (Waste Management) (17.11.20) [EXECUTED].pdf)(See attached file: 
Forum Enviro - Fourth Notice of Assignment (Health Management) (17.11.20) [EXECUTED].pdf)  
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Barca, Emily M.

From: bpapas@iugis.com
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2020 4:37 PM
To: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp; acolbert@forumfinance.com.au
Subject: FW: Notification acknowledgement
Attachments: C.htm; image003.png; image001.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; 

scan.pdf; scan.pdf

Hi Mike 

Just received from Preet. 

Nice way to close off and now finally take our break. 

 
Merry Christmas to you all and thank you for all your support. 

See you all for a bigger, better and hopefully kinder 2021. 

 
Cheers 

Bill 

 

 
[cid:image001.png@01D6DA12.F8CE6270] 

Bill Papas 

CEO 

 
P +61 2 9002 4000 

Australia | New Zealand | United Kingdom | Greece | Germany | United Arab Emirates 

 
iugis.com 

[cid:image007.png@01D6DA12.F8CE6270] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
From: Brar, Preet <preet.brar@veolia.com<mailto:preet.brar@veolia.com>> 

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2020 4:23 PM 

To: Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com<mailto:bpapas@iugis.com>> 

Subject: Re: Notification acknowledgement 

 
Hi Bill 

Received and acknowledged. 

 
Have a Merry Christmas and my best wishes to you and your family. 

I think we need to celebrate the end of 2020! As we look forward to 2021. 
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

 

 

 

 
On Wed, 23 Dec. 2020 at 8:45PM, Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com<mailto:bpapas@iugis.com>> wrote: 

Hi Preet, 

Hope it’s all nearly coming to a close. 

I have attached the Notice of Assignment for completion purposes on the Waste and Health TLA’s for 

December. 

Could you please reply to this email receipt of this Notice and the attachment back to me. 

Thanks in advance and Merry Christmas to you and your family. Enjoy the short break and look forward to 

seeing you in the new year. 

Bill 

 

 

 
[cid:image008.png@01D6DA12.F8CE6270] 

Bill Papas 

CEO 

 
P +61 2 9002 4000 

Australia | New Zealand | United Kingdom | Greece | Germany | United Arab Emirates 

 
iugis.com 

[cid:image009.png@01D6DA12.F8CE6270] 
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

 

 

(See attached file: C.htm)(See attached file: image003.png)(See attached file: image001.png)(See attached 
file: image007.png)(See attached file: image008.png)(See attached file: image009.png)(See attached file: 
scan.pdf)(See attached file: scan.pdf)  
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Barca, Emily M.

From: bpapas@iugis.com
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 3:59 PM
To: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Cc: acolbert@forumfinance.com.au
Subject: FW: Notice of Assignment - Waste TLA
Attachments: Forum Enviro - Notice of Assignment (Waste Management) (05.02.21).pdf

Hi Mike 
 
Receipt of Notice from Preet below. 
Thanks again and have a good weekend. 
 
Bill 
 
 

 

Bill Papas 
CEO 
 
P +61 2 9002 4000 
Australia | New Zealand | United Kingdom | Greece | Germany | United 
Arab Emirates 
 

iugis.com 

 

 
 
 
 

From: Brar, Preet <preet.brar@veolia.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 3:46 PM 
To: Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com> 
Subject: Re: Notice of Assignment – Waste TLA 
 
Hi Bill, 
 
Received and attached as requested.  
 
Have a lovely weekend, kind regards,  
 
Preet 
 
 
Preet Brar | Chief Financial Officer | Veolia Australia and New Zealand 
A: National Office | Level 4, 65 Pirrama Rd | Pyrmont | NSW | 2009 
P: +61 (2) 8572 0331 | M: +61 (0) 408 268 651 | E: preet.brar@veolia.com 
 
#Coronavirus Take care - Protect yourself in order to protect others  
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On Fri, 5 Feb 2021 at 15:12, Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com> wrote: 

Hi Preet, 

Attached is the Notice of Assignment for completion purposes on the Waste TLA we’ve done for February. 

As part of our continuous process, could you please reply to this email as acknowledgement of receipt of this Notice 
and the attachment back to me. 

Enjoy your weekend. 

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
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 5:33 PM
To: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Cc: acolbert@forumfinance.com.au
Subject: FW: Notices of Assignment 
Attachments: Notice of Assignment (Health Management) .pdf; Notice of Assignment (Waste 

Management).pdf

Hi Mike 
 
Receipt of Notices from Preet. 
 
Thank you again. 
 
Regards 
Bill 
 
 

 

Bill Papas 
CEO 
 
P +61 2 9002 4000 
Australia | New Zealand | United Kingdom | Greece | Germany | United 
Arab Emirates 
 

iugis.com 

 

 
 
 
 

From: Brar, Preet <preet.brar@veolia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 5:23 PM 
To: Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com> 
Subject: Re: Notices of Assignment  
 
Hi Bill, 
 
Received and acknowledged.  
 
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
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
On Thursday, 11 March 2021 at 14:54, Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com> wrote: 

Hi Preet, 

Attached are the Notices of Assignment for the Waste & Health TLA’s we’ve done for March. 

As part of our process for completeness, could you please reply to this email as acknowledgement of receipt of these 
Notices and forward the attachments back to me. 

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
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 7:23 AM
To: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Cc: acolbert@forumfinance.com.au
Subject: FW: Notices of Assignment 
Attachments: Notice of Assignment (Health Management) (22.4.21).pdf; Notice of Assignment 

(Waste Management) (22.4.21).pdf

Hi Mike 
 
Receipt of Notices from Preet at Veolia. 
 
Thank you again for all your support. 
 
Regards 
Bill 
 
 

 

Bill Papas 
CEO 
 
P +61 2 9002 4000 
Australia | New Zealand | United Kingdom | Greece | Germany | United 
Arab Emirates 
 

iugis.com 

 

 
 
 
 

From: Brar, Preet <preet.brar@veolia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 8:55 PM 
To: Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com> 
Subject: Re: Notices of Assignment  
 
Hi Bill, 
Really nice time and thank you for the recommendation. Bistro Molines was amazing. 
 
 
Notices received and re‐attached as requested.  
 
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
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
On Thursday, 22 April 2021 at 15:41, Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com> wrote: 

Hi Preet, 

Hope you’re well and you enjoyed the Hunter. 

Attached are the Notices of Assignment for the Waste & Health TLA’s we’ve done for April. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 4:12 PM
To: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Cc: acolbert@forumfinance.com.au
Subject: FW: Notice of Assignment 
Attachments: Notice of Assignment (Waste Management) (26.5.21).pdf

Hi Mike 
 
Below is confirmation from Preet at Veolia. 
Thanks again 
 
 
Bill 
 
 

 

Bill Papas 
CEO 
 
P +61 2 9002 4000 
Australia | New Zealand | United Kingdom | Greece | Germany | United 
Arab Emirates 
 

iugis.com 

 

 
 
 
 

From: Brar, Preet <preet.brar@veolia.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 3:50 PM 
To: Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com> 
Subject: Re: Notice of Assignment  
 
Hi Bill, 
 
Notice received and attached as requested.  
 
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
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On Wednesday, 26 May 2021 at 14:18, Bill Papas <bpapas@iugis.com> wrote: 

Hi Preet, 

Attached is the Notice of Assignment for the Waste TLA we’ve done for May. 

As part of our process for completeness, could you please reply to this email as acknowledgement of receipt of the 
Notice and forward the attachment back to me. 

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
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 4:34 PM
To: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Cc: acolbert@forumfinance.com.au
Subject: FW: Notification
Attachments: C.htm; image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; scan_jtustin_

2020-07-30-12-19-42.pdf; scan_jtustin_2020-07-30-12-19-12.pdf

Hi Mike 

Below is the confirmation from Laurie of receipt of our notification of assignment. 

 
Thanks again 

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

 

 

 

 

 
From: Kozlovic, Laurie <laurie.kozlovic@veolia.com<mailto:laurie.kozlovic@veolia.com>> 

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2020 3:22 PM 

To: Bill Papas <bpapas@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:bpapas@forumgroup.com.au>> 

Subject: RE: Notification 

 

 
All Good Bill, got it……. 

 
Call me at some stage re NZ 

Thanks 

 
LK 

 
Laurie Kozlovic 

Chief Strategic Development & Innovation Officer 

Veolia Australia and New Zealand 

A: Level 4/65 Pirrama Road | Pyrmont | NSW | 2009 

P: 08 8203 3649 | M: 0418 254 246 | E: Laurie.Kozlovic@veolia.com<mailto:Laurie.Kozlovic@veolia.com> 
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From: Bill Papas <bpapas@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:bpapas@forumgroup.com.au>> 

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:53 PM 

To: Kozlovic, Laurie <laurie.kozlovic@veolia.com<mailto:laurie.kozlovic@veolia.com>> 

Subject: Notification 

 

 
Hi Laurie 

Attached are the assignment notifications relating to Waste and Health TLA’s that we executed on the 23rd 

July 2020. 

Could you please reply acknowledging receipt of this email. 

 
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

 

 

 

 

 
From: Jade Tustin <jtustin@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:jtustin@forumgroup.com.au>> 

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 12:53 PM 

To: Bill Papas <BPapas@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:BPapas@forumgroup.com.au>> 

Subject: NOA Waste & Health 

 

 

 
Jade Tustin. Executive Assistant to Bill Papas [signature_1387398149] <https://www.linkedin.com/in/susanna-

phillips-7529ab49> 

t. +61 2 9002 4083 m. +61 404 720 114 e. jtustin@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:jtustin@forumgroup.com.au> 

Level 5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 w. www.forumgroup.com.au<http://www.forumgroup.com.au> 

 
[A picture containing sitting Description automatically generated]<https://forumgroup.com.au/> 

 

 
From: scan@foumgroup.com.au<mailto:scan@foumgroup.com.au> 

<scan@foumgroup.com.au<mailto:scan@foumgroup.com.au>> 

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2020 12:40 PM 

To: Jade Tustin <jtustin@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:jtustin@forumgroup.com.au>> 

Subject: Your scan (Me) 

 

 

 
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

 

 

The email message and any attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any 

use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this material is unauthorised and prohibited. This 

email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adapted 

or transmitted without the written permission of the owner. If you have received this email in 

error, please immediately advise the sender by return email and delete the message from your system. 

It is your responsibility to check this email and any attachments for viruses. Please consider the 

environment before printing this email. 
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

 

 

(See attached file: C.htm)(See attached file: image001.png)(See attached file: image002.png)(See attached 
file: image003.png)(See attached file: scan_jtustin_2020-07-30-12-19-42.pdf)(See attached file: 
scan_jtustin_2020-07-30-12-19-12.pdf)  
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Shanahan, Lucy J.

From: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 5:30 PM
To: preet.brar@veolia.com; jane.sandilands@veolia.com; arthur.legrand1@veolia.com
Cc: andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp; john_gilroy@au.smbc.co.jp; raymond_ng@au.smbc.co.jp; 

mark_rutherford@gb.smbcgroup.com
Subject: RE: Forum-Veolia agreements (email 3 of 4)********
Attachments: Draw 5 - Health TLA Dec 2020.pdf; Draw 7 - Health TLA Mar 2021.pdf; Draw 8 - Heath 

TLA Apr 2021.pdf; Draw 1 - Health TLA Jul 2020.pdf; Draw 2 - Health TLA Aug 
2020.pdf; Draw 4 - Health TLA Nov 2020.pdf; Draw 7 - Health TLA Mar 2021.pdf

Dear All – resending email 3 of 4 with replacement “Draw 8 – Health TLA Apr 21” now also attached… 
 
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
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MasterTechnology Licence AgreementAnnexure — Form of TLA Schedule Health Management
Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd (ABN 78 607 484 364) of Level 5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060(“Forum Enviro").

TLA Schedule No. FEA -v EO OS) OOH ~_ |

Tax Invoice

odThis TLA Scheduleis submitted by the Customerto Forum Enviro Pursuant to the Master Technology Licence Agreementdated

28

Jay20between Forum Enviro and the Customer. Capitalised terms usedin this TLA Schedule that are not defined herein, shall have the meaning given tothem in the Master Technology Licence Agreement, unless the context otherwise requires.
The Customer's submission of this TLA Schedule represents anirrevocable Offer to rent the Equipmentfrom Forum Enviro on the terms andconditions of the Master Technology Licence Agreement andthis TLA Schedule. On the Acceptance Date ofthis TLA Schedule, Forum Enviroaccepts the Customer's offer to rent the Equipmentfrom Forum Enviro on those terms and conditions. Forum Enviro owns the Equipment and theCustomeronly hasuse of the Equipment during the Term.

CustomerDetails
Customer Name Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd

 

 

 

 

  
 

Trading Name
ABN 20051316584Address Level 4, Pirrama Road Pyrmont Sydney NSW Postcode .2009

Postal Address
PostcodeContact Name Laurie Kozlovic Telephone

 

 

 

Contact Email Billing Email. CyEquipment Description
LH

7 —

Location of Equipment

heft

 SuuranY foinexe<4

Commencement, Term and Payments

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Commencement Date 4st August 2020 Usage Charge (ex GST) $ 28,000 00Term 60
+GST $ 2,800 00Billing Period

—

Ml] Monthly Total $ 30,800 | 00    
Special Conditions (leave blankif not applicable)
IMPORTANTNOTE:If there is any inconsistency between the special conditions below and the Master Technology Licence Agreement, the special conditions below willprevail to the extent of the inconsistency (see clause 26,2(k) of the Master Technology Licence Agreement).

 

  
 Customer acknowledges and agrees that upon Forum Enviro accepting this TLA Schedule, this TLA Schedule and the Master Technology Licence Agreementconstitute theentire agreement betweenusin relation to the Equipment described above, that no other representations have been relied upon by the Customerin entering into this TLASchedule andthatall information provided by the Customer underthis TLA Schedule includingall client information)orin connection withit, is true and correct.

EXECUTED as an agreement

Customer's Signature
Executed for and on behalf of the Customer by its duly authorised signatory:

 

 

 

 

 

 

Name Laurie Kozlovic Title COO Signature ti <A;
*y.Witness SignatureFPPrint Name Bill Papas Date ue

Acceptance
By accepting the Customer's offer as set outin this TLA Schedule, Forum Enviro agrees to be bound by the corresponding TLA.
Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd hereby enters into the TLA.

Authorised Officer Bill Papas

Signature

__

SZzyveaz Date of Acceptance_SA5,7:Z L.CLA

1of1 IMAHVersion! / Jul.2020 &&A
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UgIS EquipmentAnnexure

 

     

 

 

 

 

Product Serial Number Location
= Surfacide Helios 5020, 5022, 5027 |__ 324 St Kilda Road SOUTH BANK VIC 3006

Surfacide Helios 5028, 5029, 5032 : 324 St Kilda Road SOUTH BANKVIC 3006
! ; Level3, 1 Innovation Road, MACQUARIE PARK,

_

|
Surfacide Helios 9033, 5034, 5035 | NSW 2113 :

: Surfacide Helios 5038, 5040, 5042 166 Boundary Rd Rocklea, Queensland, 4106
Surfacide Helios 5044. 5045. 5049 : 166 Boundary Rd Rocklea, Queensland, 4106!

 

  

Customer’s Signature

 

 

 

 

 
 

Signed for and on behalfof: Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd

ABN: 20 051 316584

Signature: a

Nameof Signatory: ; IE KOZLOVIC

Title of Signatory: coo Date: =23wf.ZA

Page 1 of 1 IEA.Version1 / Jul.2020 -sa
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UgIs Certificate of
Acceptanceof Delivery

Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd (ABN 78 607 484 364) of Level 5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060,

 

 
 

Supplier Details
Customer Name Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd

Trading Name ABN .78 607 484 364
Address Level 4, 141 Walker Street North Sydney Postcode .2060
 

CustomerDetails
Customer Name Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd
 

 
 

 

 

Trading Name
ABN 29 051 316 584

Address Level 4, Pirrama Road, Pyrmont SYDNEY Postcode 2009

TLA Schedule

TLA Schedule dated on 23rd July 2020 between Supplier and Customer.

Date of Acceptanceof Delivery
Date .23rd July 2020
 

Products

As described in the Equipment Annexure of the TLA Schedule.

Waste Management [| Health im

On the date of executing this Certificate, the Customer hereby acknowledges, agrees and declares that:
1. All Products have been received and accepted by the Customer on the above date of AcceptanceofDeliveryand complies with its description in the Equioment Annexure of the TLA Schedule.

Signed by Customer

Signature: Name(print):

 

 

q Laurie Kozlovic
Title:
COO

In the presenceof: Signature of witness: Name(print):
Bill Papas
    BES Title:
MD
 

1500 048 447

Info ailugis.comeae) aoe Reve
141 Walker Street

iugis.com North Sydney, NSW 2060 150



MasterTechnology LicenceAgreement
Annexure — Form of TLA Schedule Health Management
Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd (ABN 78 607 484 364) of Level 5, 147 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060("Forum Enviro’).

TLA Schedule No. FEA-VEO 00100H-02 

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

The Customer's submission of this TLA Schedule represents an irrevocable Offer to rent the Equipment from Forum Enviro on the terms and
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

 

 

 

 

 

Trading Name ABN 20 051 316 584

Address Level 4, Pirrama Road Pyrmont Sydney NSW Postcode .2009

Postal Address Postcode

Contact Name Laurie Kozlovic Telephone

Contact Email Billing Email 

EquipmentDescription Refer to Equipment Annexure

 

Location of Equipment Refer to Equipment Annexure

Commencement, Term and Payments
 

 

 

Commencement Date 1st September 2020 Usage Charge (ex GST) ¢ 44,800 , 00__
Term 60 +GST ¢ ______ 4,480, 00__

Billing Period = Monthly Total $ 49,280 , 00_   
Special Conditions(leave blank if not applicable)

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

Schedule and that all information provided by the Customer underthis TLA Schedule (including all client information) or in connection withit, is true and correct.

EXECUTED as an agreement

Customer's Signature

Executed for and on behalf of the Customerbyits duly authorised signatory:

Name Laurie Kozlovic Title coo Signature
Witness Signatur. Print Name Basile Papadimitriou pate ~18/08/20

Acceptance
By accepting the Customer's offer as set out in this TLA Schedule, Forum Enviro agrees to be bound by the corresponding TLA.

Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd hereby enters into the TLA.

SignatureSee- Date of Acceptance f L

1of1 IMAHVersiont / Jul.2020 Ea &A
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ugIS

   
Product Description

Surfacide Helios System

‘Surfacide Helios System

Surfacide Helios System
Surfacide Helios System
Surfacide Helios System

‘Surfacide Helios System
Surfacide Helios System

: Serial No.
5050, 5052, 5059
'5060, 5061, 5062
5122, 5123, 5124
‘5125, 5126, 5127
5133, 5134, 5135
‘5136, 5137, 5138
5140, 5142, 5143

  

Equipment Annexure

 

Location Address
‘34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park NSW 2148

34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park NSW 2148
'124 Kewdale Road, Kewdale WA 6105
124 Kewdale Road, Kewdale WA 6105
34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park NSW 2148
'34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park NSW 2148
34 Lidco Street, Arndell Park NSW 2148
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° i Certificate of
UgIS Acceptanceof Delivery

Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd (ABN 78 607 484 364)of Level5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060.

Supplier Details
Customer Name Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd

apn 78.607 484 364
 

 

Trading Name ON

Aeidress Level 4, 141 Walker Street North Sydney Postcode .2060

CustomerDetails
Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd
 Customer Name

ABN 20051 316 584
 

 

Trading Name ies

Address Level 4, Pirrama Road, Pyrmont SYDNEY Postcode 2009

TLA Schedule

TLA Schedule dated on Tuesday 18th August, 2020 between Supplier and Customer.

Date of Acceptanceof Delivery
Date Tuesday 18th August, 2020

Products

As described in the Equipment Annexure of the TLA Schedule.

Waste Management [] Health (a

Onthe date of executing this Certificate, the Customer hereby acknowledges, agrees and declaresthat:

1. All Products have been received and accepted by the Customer on the above date of Acceptanceof Delivery

and complies with its description in the Equipment Annexure of the TLA Schedule.

Signed by Customer

N

 

 

Signature: ame(print):
oy Laurie Kozlovic

Title:

CoO

In the presenceof: Signature of witness: Name(print):
Basile Papadimitriou

MD

     

iugis.com
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Shanahan, Lucy J.

From: preet.brar@veolia.com
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 2:30 PM
To: jane.sandilands@veolia.com
Cc: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp; arthur.legrand1@veolia.com; 

andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp; john_gilroy@au.smbc.co.jp; raymond_ng@au.smbc.co.jp; 
mark_rutherford@gb.smbcgroup.com

Subject: Re: Forum-Veolia agreements (email 2 of 4)********

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi all  

I can confirm that I have not signed these documents and neither did I approve the use of my electronic 
signature to execute these documents. Kindly also note that not only is the signature not mine but also this is 
first time I have seen these documents.  

I can also confirm that I did not send any of those e-mails (as per the pdf copy of e-mails shared in your e-mail 
4 of 4). I have cross checked them against my mailbox and calendar. Also please find some additional 
information regarding two of the e-mails: 

1. E-mail purported to be sent on Sep 30, 2020 => I was holidaying with my family in Red Head (30 mins
north of Forster). I was out on the beach with the kids for most of the day.

2. E-mail purported to be sent on Dec 24, 2020 => I was driving as we left Sydney to spend Christmas
with some friends at a farm near Goulburn. I had no connectivity whatsoever while at at the farm and
the e-mail has a time stamp of 5.36pm.

These e-mails have been fabricated.  

Kind regards 
Preet 

On Wed, 7 Jul 2021 at 17:02, Sandilands, Jane <jane.sandilands@veolia.com> wrote: 
Dear Michael  

Thank you for sending all of this through.  

By way of next steps, I propose:  
- once Preet has had the time to check all of the attachments, she will confirm, by return email, the validity or
lack thereof of her signature and the emails.  We have gone over quite a few of the documents and emails
attached to your emails since you sent them and the ones we have looked at so far are forged
- please note that Laurie Kozlovic is no longer with Veolia.  His email address
is lkozlovic@woolworths.com.au.
- Veolia leases approx 10 Surfacide units from Iugis, and I have asked our COO - Waste to provide me the
serial numbers that correspond to those units, which I will then share with you.
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 Kind regards 
Jane  
 
 
 
Jane Sandilands  
Chief Legal Officer 

Veolia Australia & New Zealand 
 
#Coronavirus Take care - Protect yourself in order to protect others  
 
off.: +61 2 8571 0137 / mob.: +61 407 012 863 
Level 4, 65 Pirrama Road / Pyrmont / NSW 2009 Australia 
www.veolia.com/anz 

 
    

 
The email message and any attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of 
this material is unauthorised and prohibited. This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced, 
adapted or transmitted without the written permission of the owner. If you have received this email in error, please immediately advise the sender 
by return email and delete the message from your system. It is your responsibility to check this email and any attachments for viruses. Please 
consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 
 
Le mer. 7 juil. 2021 à 15:33, <michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp> a écrit : 

  

  

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

  

From: Michael Timpany/SYD/SMBC  
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 3:29 PM 
To: 'Brar, Preet' <preet.brar@veolia.com>; Sandilands, Jane <jane.sandilands@veolia.com>; Legrand, 
Arthur <arthur.legrand1@veolia.com> 
Cc: Andrew Dick/SYD/SMBC <andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp>; John Gilroy/SYD/SMBC 
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Shanahan, Lucy J.

From: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 2:38 PM
To: preet.brar@veolia.com; jane.sandilands@veolia.com; arthur.legrand1@veolia.com
Cc: andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp; john_gilroy@au.smbc.co.jp; raymond_ng@au.smbc.co.jp; 

mark_rutherford@gb.smbcgroup.com; grant_williams@au.smbc.co.jp
Subject: Forum-Veolia 2018 agreements******
Attachments: 3.  TLA - Waste 3 Sept 18.PDF; 4.  TLA - Waste 9 Oct 18.pdf; 5.  TLA - Waste 16 Nov 

18.pdf; 1.  TLA - Waste 26 Jul 18 (July commencement).pdf; 2.  TLA - Waste 26 Jul 18 
(Aug commencement).pdf

Dear Preet, Jane and Arthur 
 
Further to our email from yesterday, we would appreciate your urgent confirmation on the validity of the following 
additional contracts between Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd and Forum Enviro (Aust) Pty Ltd set out 
in the table and attached.   
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 3:01 PM
To: michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp
Cc: jane.sandilands@veolia.com; arthur.legrand1@veolia.com; 

andrew_dick@au.smbc.co.jp; john_gilroy@au.smbc.co.jp; raymond_ng@au.smbc.co.jp; 
mark_rutherford@gb.smbcgroup.com; grant_williams@au.smbc.co.jp

Subject: Re: Forum-Veolia 2018 agreements******

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi all  
 
I can confirm that I have not signed these documents and neither did I approve the use of my electronic 
signature to execute these documents.  
 
Kind regards 
Preet 
 
On Thu, 8 Jul 2021 at 14:39, <michael_timpany@au.smbc.co.jp> wrote: 

Dear Preet, Jane and Arthur 

  

Further to our email from yesterday, we would appreciate your urgent confirmation on the validity of the 
following additional contracts between Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd and Forum Enviro 
(Aust) Pty Ltd set out in the table and attached.   

  

Please note that SMBC Leasing and Finance, Inc. Sydney Branch is considering its position in relation to this 
matter. Accordingly, SMBC Leasing and Finance, Inc. Sydney Branch reserves all of its rights in relation to 
the relevant transactions. 
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

  

 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
by return email, and then destroy all copies of this email. Except where this email indicates otherwise, views 
expressed in this email are those of the sender and not of Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (Sydney 
Branch). Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (Sydney Branch) does not represent that this email is free of 
errors, viruses or interference. 
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